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From: Terry Holdnak
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2011 11:13 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Jennifer Crawford FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrative [ ] Parties UJ Consumer
Date and Time: 6/3/2011 11:10:00 AM *CUMENT NO. O LAY-
Docket Number: 090079-El, 090144-El, 090145-El .
Filename / Path: 090079.AMENDED. final order.01.11.10.J8C.doc¢ l DiSTRIZUTION:
Faxeon - |
AMENDATORY ORDER A -
- AL 27
£ co | A>
Terry X. Holdnak [ MAlt

Commission Deputy Clerk |l

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6738




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

Tripp Scott, P.A. (09)

ADD%ESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL e
NAME CODE ADDRESS CONNISEION
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh. Davoodi@navy.mil No
| Federal Executive Agencies {09¢) Audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09} swright@yvlaw.net No
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscuB.org No
Marco lannella marcoiannelia@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry
McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida (8t Petersburg 10} dianpe. triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Ingc. EI801 paul.fewisjri@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 aul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john . burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson {09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 6/3/2011 at 4:29:13 PM
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Commission Clerk

Page 1 of 1

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 809724)
Attachments: 03876-11.pdf
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by
reply email or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/3/2011
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: T OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN LGB ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR ‘ P COMMISSION CLERK

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

(850)413-6770

JULIEL BROWN 7 ¢
M
ublic Serfrice Qommizsi
3? C%B ﬁt %&, g& - CORKESPONDENCE
&iministmﬁw_?&ﬂiesﬁ(?onsumer
“UMENT NO. @ // 3% -9
May 16, 2011 DISTRIBUTICN:
Matthew R. Bernier, Esquire Certified Mail
Carlton Fields, P.A. Certified No. 7009 3410 0002 4112 5214

4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd., Suite 1000
Tampa, FL 33607-5780

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket Nos. 90079-E1
& 110009-E1

Dear Mr. Bernier;

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 07527-09, 09208-09 and
09609-09 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC: cec
Enclosure

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
James Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel
Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD & TALLAHASSEE, F1L 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp:/iwww.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contacti@psc.state.fl.us
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STATE OF FLORIDA

COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ART GRAHAM, CHARMAN ANN COLE

LiSA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK
NATHAN A, SKOP (850)413-6770

RONALD A. BRISE
EDUARDO E. BALBIS

Pahlic Serfice @nmmizzjgn& i

December 22, 2010

OI{S%WQCI

Dianne M. Triplett, Esquire Certlfied Mall
Matthew Bemier, Esquire Certified No. 7006 2760 0003 8796 9480

Carlton Fields, P.A.
4421 West Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000
Tampa, Florida 33607

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 090079-EI
Dear Ms. Triplett and Mr. Bernier:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 02465-09, 03025-09,
04092-09, 06485-09, 06572-09, 07388-09, 07595-09, 08015-09, 08855-09, 09204-09, 09214-09,
09528-09, 09758-09 and 01593-10 be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,

Ann Cﬁa\\\\

Commission Clerk

AC: mhm
Enclosure

cc: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation
Katherine Fleming, Office of the General Counsel

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us
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From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 10:53 AM ; o " o
To: CLK - Orders / Notices i ?é"ﬁé;‘, Clie - ‘Ch‘kmzui’ (}""J ENCE &
Ce: Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke By G R 8%
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/18/2010 10:50:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079-El, 090144-El, 090145-El, 100136-E!

Filename / Path: 090079.order.06.01.10.cmk.kef.doc

ORDER APPROVING STIPULATION AND SETTLEMENT

Shalonda Hopkins
Commission Deputy Clerk [1
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630 W 19
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL P
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09} dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Cariton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfeounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Indian River County clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk_info@]eeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBiInzer@leoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County levyboce@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert. foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County chauman(@pinellascounty.org Yes
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County jdinneen@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe(9}) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
IBEW System Council U-8 Jjoe@ibewscu8.org No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry
McWhirter Law Firm imewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (091) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Richard D. Melson {(0%) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 6/18/2010 at 1:38:02 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, June 18, 2010 1:40 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 767925)

Attachments: 05103-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-8770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

6/18/2010
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: ] QFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
WANCY ARGENZIANQ, CHAIRMAN ANNCOLE
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NATHAN A. SKOP
DAVID E. KLEMENT
BEN A, "STEVE" STEVENS 111

]ﬁuhlwﬁerfnma A onunizgion

(850)413-6770

March 25, 2010

John T. Burnett, Esquire RECEIVED &m& ,&!

Progress Energy Florida, Inc,
P.0. Box 14042 DATE MN-1-10
Saint Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Frae, CLE - corxm:spowmmcz ;
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source 33X o wninisizative [ ) Fursies L} Consumer g
w:zmm N, 1 33
Dear Mr. Burnett: ! - O L
L:’i\ \J i ‘ e e — E

Commission staff have advised that the confidential documems listed below, ﬁled on behalf of

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. in the dockets listed below, can be returned to the source. The
documents are enclosed.

 DOCKET NO. DOCUMENT NO(S).
070001-EI 08362-07, 09779-07, and 09781-07
070703-EI 00959-08, 01196-08, 01736-08, 10289-08, 11338-08,
11539-08, 00833-09, and 01128-09
080009-EI 03231-08, 03232-08, 03233-08, 03234-08, 03235-08, 03236-08, 03560-08,
04260-08, 04980-08, 05261-08, 05530-08, 05947-08, 05957-08, and 05996-08
080149-EI 03247-08, 03564-08, 04258-08, and 05951-08
090009-EI 04600-09, 05313-09, 05581-09, 05589-09, 05677-09, 06086-09, 06399-09,

06611-09, 06699-09, 06817-09, 07088-09, 07145-09, 07280-09, 07690-09,
07722-09, 08012-09, 08062-09, 08183-09, 08560-09, and 08882-09

090079-El 08432-09, 08896-09, 09777-09, 09789-09, and 10511-09

090371-EI 07190-09 and 10542-09

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD @ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-085(
An Affirmative Action / Equal Qpportunity Employer
PSC Websites http://www floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.flus
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Return to Source

Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
03/25/2010

Page 2

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:kmp
Enclosure

cc: Pete Lester; Cayce Hinton; John Slemkewicz; Jim Breman, Division of Economic Regulation
Shevie Brown, Division of Regulatory Analysis
Lisa Bennett, Katherine Fleming; Jean Hartman, Keino Young, Office of the General Counsel
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 886114

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
§
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
&.\&Qd o/m{;o HX) Administrative [] Parties {_J Consumer
DOCUMENT NO.(} /| % - 09
DISTRIBUTION: __

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:28:22 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 886114

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

{acced 5laio

Printed on 5/2172010 at 8:28:22 AM




1045

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 886114

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James
Terry

dtriplett@carltonfields.com

No

&%Q,d 5/3*{'0

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:28.22 AM




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

{acced 8l=fio

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS COmTE N
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
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

McWhirter Law Firm jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (09} cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel {09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Publi¢c Counsel (10i) rehwinkel. charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:33:15 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN‘
NAME CODE ADDRERS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Alafaya Ulilities, Inc. SU445 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. utilityconsultant@yahoo.com No
Alturas Utilities, L.L.C. WU871 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. SuU821 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS688 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS768 WTRendelli@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS798 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS880 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS881 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS833 WTRendell@agquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS84 WTRendell@aguaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS885 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS886 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS887 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS888 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WS938 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU174 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU787 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU879 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. WU8B82 WTRendell@aquaamerica.com Yes
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore(@esgconsult.com No
BEF Corp. SU595 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. SU526 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C & H Utilities, Inc. WU649 Shoutilsve@aol.com Yes
C. S. Water Company, Inc. WU030 jbiston@@aol.com Yes
C.F.AT. H20, Inc. WS719 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Camachee Cove Yacht Harbor Utility wu927 marlene.camachee(@comcast.net Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Central Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WES897 John.wise@thevillages.com Yes
Coleman Technologies, Inc. ksawyer(@ctiusa.com No
Colina Bay Water Company, LLC WUS00 shelley@reserveinvest.com Yes
Commercial Utilities, Division of Grace and Company, WS090 Incgrace@aol.com Yes
Inc.

Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
Convergia, Inc. Jjoyce.tessier@future.ca No
Coral Cay Water & Sewer Company WS731 coral_cay manager@equitylifestyle.com Yes
Country Club Utilities, Inc. WS654 rgregharris@gmail.com Yes
County-Wide Utility Co., Inc. Wu0o08 countywide@leewardairranch.com Yes
Crestridge Utility Corporation Wu049 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
CWS Communities LP Wu839 Mmathisen@@HometownAmerica.com Yes
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Cypress Lakes Utilities, Inc. WS800 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Damon Utilities, Inc. WS531 damonutilities@embargmail.com Yes
Deb Swim daswim(@gmail.com No
East Central Florida Services, Inc. WU643 jpayne@ari-slc.com Yes
FFarmton Water Resources LLC WU859 mabfarmton@hughes.net Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. WS652 jandrmebride@cox.net Yes
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefel0) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY MPANY S IN
NAME COC ODE "\F[; Dli‘:]”és C OTIFR?F;SEII{O N
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter10) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (10) ken.hoffman@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (JunolQc) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09} swright@yvlaw.net No
Forest Utilities, Inc. SU293 forestu@aol.com Yes
Fountain Lakes Sewer Corp. SU572 maryjo.kelly@k-a-c.com Yes
Francis I Utility, L.L.C. SU858 kasi@francisone.com Yes
Gold Coast Utility Corp. WS899 burkimwater(@aol.com Yes
Grenelefe Resort Utility, Inc. WS770 bryon_smith@wgresorts.com Yes
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. WU727 arich@harborhills.com Yes
Heather Hills Estates WS753 hh4925@verizon.net Yes
Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucorp@embargmail.com Yes
Holiday Gardens Utilities, Inc. WU109 countrygirl@svs.net Yes
Hunter's Ridge Utility Co. of Lee County SU674 PG-1@comcast.net Yes
HV Utility Systems, L.L.C. SU866 ken kroot@equitylifestyle.com Yes
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Indiantown Company, Inc. WS120 maryannh@itstelecom.net Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000(@Yahoo.com No
Joyland Water System WuU711 yarm4.1.1@netzero.net Yes
K. W Resort Utilities Corp. SU336 chriskw@bellsouth.net Yes
Keefe Law Firm (10) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
L W V Utilities, Inc. WU135 water(@fastestserver.com Yes
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Placid Utilities, Inc. WS709 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WS641 cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lake Utility Services, Inc. WU553 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Lighthouse Utilities Company, Inc. WUS533 luci@gtcom.net Yes
Lindrick Service Corporation WS149 Jjoeborda@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Macfarlane Law Firm (10} aw(@macfar.com No
Marco JTannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Marion Utilities, Inc. WS160 marionutl@aol.com Yes
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

McLeod Gardens Water Company WU841 lauravgriffith@aol.com Yes
McWhirter Law Firm jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Mid-County Services, Inc. SU291 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Mobile Manor Water Company, Inc. WUl67 bonitav@bensonsinc.com Yes
Mosaic Fertilizer, LLC (Zambo 09) richzambo(@aol.com No
Mountain Lake Corporation WU781 BMARTIN@mountainlakecc.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC SuU915 ewallace(@niamerica.com Yes
Ni Florida, LLC Wu920 ewallace@niamerica.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. Su317 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
North Fort Myers Utility, Inc. WwuU834 oldbridge9@@aol.com Yes
North Peninsula Utilities Corporation SuU615 developershw(igmail.com Yes
North Sumter Utility Company, L.L.C. WS846 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes
0&S Water Company, Inc. WU538 oswatercompany(@embargmail.com Yes
Oak Springs, LLC WU875 mveres] @msn.com Yes
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (08i) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.{l.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10) beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (10i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Orange Blossom Utilities, Inc. WS912 nancy.roach@ymail.com Yes
Orange Lake WS892 gmorsed@tampabay.rr.com Yes

Printed on 3/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL g .
NAME CODE ADDRESS Coi?\l;?\f;rsgl[zor“
DIRECTORY
Orangedale Utilities, Inc. redfish48@)comcast.net No
Palm Valley Utilities WS832 sseyffart@hometownamerica.net Yes
Par Utilities. Inc. WU837 parutilities@juno.com Yes
Park Water Company WuU776 parkwaterco@aol.com Yes
Parkland Ultilities, Inc. WS189 PUl@bellsouth.net Yes
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Bricklield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Peoples Gas System Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
Peoples Water Service Company of Florida, Inc. Wu671 sgillet@peopleswater.net Yes
Pine Harbour Water Utilities, LLC wu921 planttec@aol.com Yes
Pine Island Cove Homeowners Association, Inc. SU724 picoveha@comcast.net Yes
Pinecrest Ranches, Inc. WUu779 ginger00317@msn.com Yes
Placid Lakes Utilities, Inc. Wu193 PLCOMM@embargmail.com Yes
Plantation Bay Utility Co. WS479 dross@icihomes.com Yes
Pluris Wedgefield, Inc. WS§929 kpratt@pluriscompanies.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. L1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Raintree Utilities, Inc. WU663 fred@raintrecutilities.com Yes
Regency Utilities, Inc. WS919 mfriedman@rsbatlorneys.com Yes
Residential Water Systems, Inc. WuU370 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Richard D. Melson rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood 09b) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
Royal Utility Company WS570 info@royalutility.com Yes
S & L Utilities, Inc. SU327 teresafletcher@cox.net Yes
San Sebastian Water, LLC WU388 ssebastianwater@peoplepc.com Yes
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Sanlando Utilities Corporation WS397 peflynn(@uiwater.com Yes
Service Management Systems, Inc. WS571 dennis@dbasile.com Yes
Shangri-La by the Lake Utilities, Inc. WS728 Jay-Laura@Juno.com Yes
Southlake Utilities, Inc. WS638 wjdeaspa@bellsouth.net Yes
St. John's River Club Utilty Company, LLC WS906 rachelwachs@aol.com Yes
Sun Communities Operating Limited Partnership WS746 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
Sun River Utilities, Inc. WS922 oldbridge9@aol.com Yes
Sunny Shores Water Co., Inc. WS754 jdsswe@tampabay.rr.com Yes
Sunrise Utilities, LLC WUu870 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TBBT Utility LLC WES918 mooney1325@yahoo.com Yes
Tierra Verde Utilities, Inc. SU682 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Timberwood Utilities WS896 davbolling@acl.com Yes
TLP Water, Inc. wu924 TLPWATERINC@GMAIL.COM Yes
Town & Country Utility SU904 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Town & Country Utility Wusll1 cdesanti@kitsonpartners.com Yes
Tradewinds Utilities, Inc. WS350 charlie@alternativephone.com Yes
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No
Tymber Creek Utilities, Incorporated WS246 tymbercreekutil@aol.com Yes
Useppa Island Utility, Inc. WS249 tfitz5@comeast.net Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Eagle Ridge SU74% peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida SU640 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities. Inc. of Florida Su6el cflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WS251 peflynni@uiwater.com Yes

Printed on §/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL i
NAME CODE ADDRESS cor::rﬁglxiom
DIRECTORY
Ulilities, Inc. of Florida WU372 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU413 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WU443 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Florida WuU628 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood peflynn@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Longwood SU761 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke peflynn@uiwater.com No
Utilities, Inc. of Pennbrooke WS861 peflynn@uiwater.com Yes
W.B.B. Utilities, Inc. WU639 bairport@comcast.net Yes
Water Management Services, Inc. WS236 gdb5@comcast.net Yes
Water Oak Utility WS8755 jhoekstra@suncommunities.com Yes
West Lakeland Wastewater, Inc. SU836 utilityconsultant@yahoo.com Yes
Windstream Ultilities Company WU385 dlouhy@embargmail.com Yes
Young Law Firm (09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Zachary Taylor Camping and Lodge, Inc. SU876 Info@FLRVResort.com Yes

Printed on 5/20/2010 at 1:51:10 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 626464

\)A%}Lmd@-«

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . A!Sr'\{'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Continental Utility, Inc. WS606 _gm@continentalcountryclub.com Yes
James P. Leary JLeary2000@Yahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James diriplett@carltonfields.com No

Terry

Printed on 5/21/2010 at 8:24:27 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION d
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 815130

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M.c\]S]?I"ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
James P, Leary JLeary2000@Y ahoo.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@@carltonfields.com No
Terry
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State of Florida
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“ x - - » -
= ,, Public Berfrice Qommizsion
AT CapPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Parties andfinterested Persons
FROM: ommission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

RE: ice of Filing of Staff Recommendation

7

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date,
docket number, and document number information,

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission’s
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by
selecting Dockets & Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number.

I hope you find this information helpful. If you have any questions concerning this information,
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770.


http:http://www.fioridapsc.com

-> - - -
Public Serfice onunission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER o 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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DATE: May 20, 2010 =2 =
2 8 3

TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) A L =8

R

FROM: Division of Economic Regulation (Slemkewicz, P. ¥.ee, Maurey) (’/\“l’
Office of the General Counsel (Klancke, Fleming) M ORY>

Docket No. 090079-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Fl

orida,
Inc. _

Docket No. 090144-EI — Petition for limited proceeding to include Bartow
repowering project in base rates, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 090145-EI — Petition for expedited approval of the deferral of pension
expenses, authorization to charge storm hardening expenses to the storm damage

reserve, and variance from or waiver of Rule 25-6.0143(1){c), (d), and {f), F.A.C,,
by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 100136-EI — Petition for approval of an accounting order to record a
depreciation expense credit, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

AGENDA: 06/01/10 — Regular Agenda — Decision on Stipulation and Settlement — Interested
Persons May Participate

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: All Commissioners

PREHEARING OFFICER: Skop (090079-E1)

Skop (090144-EI)
Skop (090145-EI)
Skop (100136-EI)

CRITICAL DATES: None
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None

FILE NAME AND LOCATION:  S:\PSC\ECR\WPW090079.RCM.DOC

T e W10
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 20, 2010 1:34 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 886114)

Attachments: Recommendation 04270-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

5/20/2010



CLK Official Filing****3i5/2010 10:38 AM b

Matilda Sanders PSC - O~ OL3(- Fof — El D?Q)’Z‘?'éj

From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 10:38 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Katherine Fleming . (

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 17 .

Date and Time: 3/5/2010 10:34:00 AM ’ ,,ﬂ/"

Docket Number: 090079-El, 090144-El, 090145-El $

Filename / Path: 090079 final order.01.11.10.KEF.doc

FINAL ORDER DENYING RATE INCREASE FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOMNDENCE
“__Admlniaa'aﬂve__ﬁarﬁaswcmum,

Shalonda Hopkins DOCUMENT NO. 01 34 -09

Commission Deputy Clerk II DISTRIBUTION:

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850} 413-6630




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS confaﬁégs?om
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Cariton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.YanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe(9) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
| IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8 org No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail,com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry
["McWhirter Law Firm jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel charles@leg. state. fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E{801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) Jjohn.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 3/5/2010 at 3:31:34 PM
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent:  Friday, March 05, 2010 3:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 684974)

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, piease contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/5/2010




CLK Official Fliing****3/12/12010 2:49 PM b

Matlida Sanders Y5 e - |0~ 015D ~CFO ~E1 PN20077- E]
From: Shalonda Hopkins = T
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 2:46 PM < W
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o= O
Cc: Katherine Fleming o= T
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC. CLK - CORRESPOMDENCE &2 1o -
s Mo o
Date and Time: 3/12/2010 2:44:00 PM 6—-"‘dm'““‘“““’-—-‘°“"““-—-°°"‘"“m =y ™
Docket Number: 090079-El OCUMENT NO. ~09 e L
Filename / Path: 01593.conf.or.kef.doc DISTRIBUTION: 0/>Y =W o
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ! . cr-3 o

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S AMENDED REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL
CLASSIFICATION OF HEARING EXHIBIT NO. 265 (DOCUMENT NO. 01593-10

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: {850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 096079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS co":fﬁfi'é'éfom
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (10) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey,VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Office of Attorney General (09} cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state. fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew(bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10) dianne. triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumeti@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson {09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 3/12/2010 at 3:22:08 PM
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Commission Clerk

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 069428)
Attachments: 01725-10.pdf

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

3/12/2010




CLK Official Filing****3/10/12010 9:47 AM el

1
Matilda Sanders Y3c- 10 -D139-C> £t pI0079-£1
From: Shalonda Hopkins
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 9:47 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Cc: Katherine Fleming PSC, CLK - COR
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \/Admlnmmﬂvo f&iiPONg ENCE
- o &GOS Consumer
Date and Time: 3/10/2010 9:45:00 AM ( ”ﬁw/ DOCUMENT NO. 0 1134-R v
Docket Number: 090079-El ’ DISTRIBUTI ON:
Filename / Path: 09204.conf.or.kef.doc N:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 09204-09). SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630 Q ecl O
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RN
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufian{@kagmlaw.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
PCS Phogphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida (St. Petersburg 10} dianne.triplett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@irippscott.com No

Printed on 3/10/2010 at 1:42:35 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 1:43 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 384553)

Attachments: 01621-10.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not aiter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

3/10/2010




Shalonda Hopkins

S 10- 0o EY-CFe

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

CLK - Orders / Notices
Katherine Fleming
Order / Notice Submitted

2/16/2010 8:32:30 AM
090079-El

09609.conf.or.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
¥ _Administrative__ Parties__ Consumer

P900-E|

DOCUMENT NO._0//3Y-09
DISTRIBUTION:

ORDER GRANTING PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.'S REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATIO
(DOCUMENT NO. 08609-09) SIGNED BY COMMISSIONER NATHAN A. SKOP.

Shalonda Hopkins

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

Tel: (850) 413-6630
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
AR COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME CODE ADDRESS o N

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
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 2/16/2010 at 10:58:45 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2010 10:59 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 708283)

Attachments: 01016-10.pdf

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

2/16/2010



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely [\)0(00’]‘16{
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 2010 4:40 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090079-E1-00001-024.pdf

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-024
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 01/28/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - Co

Adminkmﬁvemhrﬁes_CmN;g

No._OI[3d"09
DISTRIBUTION: : -0

1/21/2010



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/21/2010 at 4:39 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis

Public Information Officer [XI Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano

Docket Number: 090079-E] -- Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Special Agenda 01/28/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee/E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |AG|ED |SK KL IST ALL IAG{ED |SK KL |ST

X

Prehearin . .
Bf—ﬁ:?;_g Commissioners Commissioners

AG|ED [SK [KL | ST|ADM AG |ED |SK KL |ST |ADM

X

Remarks: \Related dockets: 090144, 090145).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-024
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State f Florida
3. 0% - » - >
Public Serbice Qomumission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 10, 2009

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
FROM: Anne E. Marsh, Economic Analyst, Division (3{f Econom?/g Regulati?/n Y,
RE: Copying of Confidential Documents 04092-09, 07388-09, 07595-09, 09214-09 -

Docket No. 090079-E1

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
approval to make 20 copies of the following confidential documents in Docket No. 090079-El.
Staff will need these documents to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing, scheduled
for September 21-October 2, 2009.

* CONFIDENTIAL Document 04092-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 1st Set of Interrogatories,
Nos. 1-2 on CD

+ CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 07388-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 10th Set of
Interrogatories, Nos. 123-126 (Corrected version)

» CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 07595-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 18th Set of
Interrogatories, Nos. 197-198

+ CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 09214-09 — PEF Supplemental information provided to staff
pursuant to Commission's vote regarding staff's motion to compel responses to staff's 10th and
18th sets of interrogatories (Nos. 123-126, 197-98, respectively).

These copies are for:

Chairman Carter Attorney General for the Citizens of Florida
Commissioner Edgar Federal Executive Agencies
Commissioner McMurrian Florida Industrial Power Users Group
Commissioner Argenziano Florida Retail Federation
Commissioner Skop PCS Phosphate — White Springs
Bill Garner
Roberta Bass FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Steve Larson D Adminisivative__Parties_ Cogsumer
DI MeNulty DOCUMENT NO. 0\134.- 09 ‘
atherine Fleming Ty YT T T LT
Mary Anne Helton DISTRIBUTION: 2
Commission Court Reporter 2 [/
Progress Energy Florida “
Office of Public Counsel '
Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making Q.e + wrne 4 % CopPresS

on 1alogloa. g
12 copiro /\W
‘90\0. \VYV;?

en o1(]19



State Forida 0] CL 0674 el
JFablic Berfice Qonumizsion

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Wwwmer
DATE:  September 18, 2009 OCUMENT NO. 01(34:07

TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic R@WBUFO&

FROM: Anne E. Marsh, Economic Analyst, Division of Economic Re;gulanon

RE: Copying of Confidential Documents 09528-09 and 08432-09 - Docket No. 090079-
EI

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
approval to make 20 copies of the following confidential documents in Docket No. 090079-EL
Staff will need these documents to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing, scheduled
for September 21-October 2, 2009.

*CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 09528-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 32nd Set of
Interrogatories (No. 410)

*CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 09528-09 — PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 24th Set of PODs
(No. 168)

«CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 08432-09 — PEF’s Responses to Staff's 22™ Set of
Interrogatories (No. 267)

*CONFIDENTIAL Document No. 08432-09 — PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 16th Set of PODs
(No. 100) (Note: The copies for this response will be on CD only, no hard copies.)

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
Bill Garner Office of Public Counsel
Roberta Bass Florida Association for Fairness in Rate Making
Steve Larson
Bill McNulty
Katherine Fleming /
Mary Anne Helton 0 /
Commission Court Reporter N ) 2 Ve 4 )
Progress Energy Florida \’j} ' i-/ ‘

\} 4%

L] I \g 90 ﬁ‘

o q-
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State of Florida

L d -> o> o
FFathlic Serfice Qonumizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 21, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation
RE: Confidential Document No. 04092-09{ Docket No. 090079-EI

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that
20 copies of the CD that contains Confidential Document No. 04092-09 in Docket No. 090079-
El be made. Staff will need this document to be part of the record for the upcoming hearing,
scheduled for September 21-October 2, 2009

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

Mary Anne Helton

Commission Court Reporter

O .
Progress Energy Florida : \
Dg?y \\0\\90
o

@/W

FPSC, CiK - CORRESPONDENCE
LAdminisirative_Parties_ Cousumer
DOCUMENT NO. (AL %4 -09
DISTRIBUITION:
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JPathlic Serpice Qonmizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 23, 2009
TO: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation @/

FROM: Michael Springer, Regulatory Analyst, Bureau of Rate Filings, Surveilance ,
Finance & Tax

RE: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Pursuant to Section 11.04.6.c.2.(d) of the Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests
approval to make 20 copies of the confidential document 08992-09 in Docket 090079-EI. Staff
will need this document to be part of the record for the hearing in progress.

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
Progress Energy Florida

MS:kb

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Adminisirative_ Parties  Cousumer
DOCUMENT NO. 6\134- 04
DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
TY Y EMAIL N
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.Jewisjr@pgnmail.com No
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

{aced
MO\
S d

Printed on 1/11/2010 at 10:18:10 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, January 11, 2010 10:19 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 973303)

Attachments: 00229-10.pdf

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

1/11/2010
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Commission Clerk D90079-€E|
From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, January 08, 2010 2:25 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 694063)

Attachments: 00198-10.pdf

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

QCL&(J@CX \

Maed 2
CmMonaed, o\

FPSC, CLK -~ CORRESPONDENCE
Adminisirative__Parties _Cousumer

DOCUMENT NO. _o\124-09

DISTRIBUION:

1/8/2010



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADII;RESS

N

PA EMAIL

NAME “CopE ADDRESS oOIASTER
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

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufinan@kagmlaw.com No

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

McWhirter Law Firm jmewhirter@mac-law.com Ne

Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel {091) rehwinkel.charles@leg state. fl.us Ne

PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfieid 09a) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john. burneti@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No

Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@itrippscott.com No

Printed on 1/8/2010 at 2:24:10 PM
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State of lorida

- - - >
JFablic SBerfice ommission
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

o M
DATE: December 28, 2009 o) ;—C{_“_;)
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk P % ::\;\
) e
FROM: Timothy J. Devlin, Director, Division of Economic Regulation / OG:D_; “&" ﬁ:\\
e o

RE: Retuming of Confidential Documents in Docket No. 090079-El s8] E 9 ‘s‘,\

-0
Please be advised that we are returning a portion of the copies that were produced for the hearing hel@n DdeRet U2
No. 090079-EL. A total of 20copies of each of these documents were made for use at the hearing. Below isali
these documents and a table listing whose copy is being returned at this time and also, a listing of whose copy is
being retained in our office and/or if that copy is being reassigned and to whom.

Confidential documents that were copied:

Document 04092-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 1st Set of Interrogatories, Nos. 1-2 on CD

Document 07388-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 10th Set of Interrogatories, Nos. 123-126 (Corrected version)
Document 07595-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 18th Set of Interrogatories, Nos. 197-198

Document 09214-09 — PEF Supplemental information provided to staff pursuant to Commission's vote regarding
staff's motion to compel responses to staff's 10th and 18th sets of interrogatories (Nos. 123-126, 197-98,
respectively).

Document 09528-09 - PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 32nd Set of Interrogatories (No. 410)

Document 09528-09 — PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 24th Set of PODs (No. 168)

Document 08432-09 — PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 22™ Set of Interrogatories (No. 267)

Document 08432-09 — PEF’s Responses to Staff’s 16th Set of PODs (No. 100) (CD)

Document 04092-09 in Docket No. 090079-EI (CD)

Copies of the above-referenced confidential documents being returned to the Clerk’s office made for:

1. | Mary Anne Helton 5. | Federal Executive Agencies

2. | Progress Energy, Florida 6. | FIPUG

3. | Attorney General 7. | Florida Retail Federation

4 Florida Association for Fairness in Ratemaking 8. | PCS Phosphate (White Springs}

Copies of the above-referenced confidential documents being retained in ECR and/or changing name on copy made
for:

Steve Larson

Chairman Carter (reassigning to Commissioner Stevens)

1. | Commissioner Edgar

2. Commissioner Skop

3. Commissioner Argenziano
4. Roberta Bass

s. Bill McNulty

6. | Katherine Fleming

7.

8.

9

Commissioner McMutrian (reassigning to Commissioner Klement)

10 | Bill Garner (reassigning to Commissioner Stevens’ chief advisor)

11, | Office of Public Counsel (reassigning to Commissioner Klement’s chief advisor)

12. | Commission Court Reporter (reassigning to Anne Marsh)

TID/sa
FPSC, CLK - - CORRESPONDENCE
Ldminisrative __Pariies Consumer
ocm»mw'r NO. 513Y- 09
IETRIBUITON:

TR et ot st . o



Page | of 3

Marguerite McLean B g C‘M; ,,?9000?~ ET
From: Marguerite McLean 9 OEC CO 7‘*,08(

Sent:  Monday, December 28, 2009 11:36 AM %?9 Py g

To: Katherine Fleming 5‘0‘%‘# O e 03

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Benjamin Crawford; Ann Cole CZ g\ﬁ\’)S/Of"v;@%u
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 080079 ff

¥, o

Barbara with Carlton Fields will be returning Confidential DNs 08896-09 and 09609-09 back to the
Commission.

Marguerite.
‘ o ~FPSC, CEK=CORRESPONDENCE
;;0111: Katf:jeﬂn% Ffemlgg , . \Admmmmme Pariies Consumer
nt: Monday, December 28, 2009 11:24 AM -
To: Marguerite MclLean D U(’[’ME‘N ? N:)“ O' 13 Y-~ OC.?
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Benjamin Crawford DISTRIBUTION: e e e

Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

Yes, document no. 09609-09. I haven't looked at 08896-09, but if it contains the same information, we will need both
documents. Thank you!

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 11:18 AM

To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena; Benjamin Crawford
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

do you only want confidential DN 09609-09 back ?
i can call Matthew Bernier’s office and ask them to return the document back to the Commission.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 11:10 AM

To: Marguerite Mclean

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pepa; Benjamin Crawford
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

How do we go about getting the information back? The document is part of the record and the docket is not closed.
Please advise.

Thank you.

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 11:04 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Kimberley Pena
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

Confidential DN 09609-09 was returned to source on 12/21/09 per DN 12123-09 (see attachment).

12/28/2009
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From: Katherine Fleming
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 10:33 AM
To: Marguerite Mclean; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: FW: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079
Importance: High

FYT - please respond and let me know whether the document below was returned to the source.

Thank you.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 10:32 AM
To: Kimbetley Pena; Benjamin Crawford
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079
Importance: High

Kim,

Did document no. 09609-09 get returned to the source? This document should not have been returned to the source as
this document is part of the record. The only documents that should have been returned to the source, thus far, in this
docket (090079) are the items that [ have sent you by email. Please let me know as soon as possible.

Thank you.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 1:03 PM

To: Benjamin Crawford

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 08896-09 since it is a duplicate of DN 09609-09. Thank you.

From: Benjamin Crawford

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 12:56 PM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: RE: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

As far as 'm concemned that's fine - but 09609-09 is the only one | had possession of.

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11:53 AM

To: Benjamin Crawford

Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite McLean; Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Confidential DN in Dkt. 090079

Benjamin, this document has DN 08896-09 as an x-ref. 1s DN 08896-09 to be returned fo source also?

From: Kimberley Pena
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 11:43 AM
To: Benjamin Crawford

12/28/2009



Cc: Ann Cole; Marguerite MclLean; Larry Harris; Katherine Fleming
Subject: RE: 09609-09

Per this e-mail, we will return DN 069609-09 to the source.

Page 3 of 3

From: Benjamin Crawford

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2009 10:58 AM
To: Kimberley Pena

Subject: 09609-09

Confidential Document 09609-09 can be returned to the source.

Thanks,
Ben Crawford

12/28/2009



DGIO()??

STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: e OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE
Lisa POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK

NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A, SKOP
Davip E. KLEMENT

- Public SBerfrice Qonunission

December 22, 2009

(850)413-6770

(CERTIFIED MAIL NO. 7006-2760-0003-8796-9299)

Matthew Bernier, Esquire
Carlton Fields Law Firm

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard
Tampa, Florida 33607-5736

Re: Return of Confidential Document to the Source, Docket No. 090079-EI
Dear Mr. Bernier:

Commission staff has advised that confidential Document Nos. 08896-09 and 09609-09, filed
on behalf of Progress Energy, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Iw ~J AU
Hdng Wang
Management Review Specialist
AC:kmp
Enclosure
cC: John Slemkewicz, Division of Economic Regulation F
Katherine Fleming, Office of General Counsel &P SC, QLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Admimsmtwe__l’artia__(?onsnmer

DOCUMENT No. O\ [2U. 0
DISTRIBUTION: 204

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ¢ TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.flus


mailto:contact@psc.state.fi.us
http:bttp://wwwJ1oridapsc.com

CLK Official Flling****12/14/2009 9:42 AM e

Matllda Sanders Pst. »4-0319 - Peo - E( 700 249
From: Shalonda Hopkins

Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 9:42 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Qrder / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 12/14/2009 9:39:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079-El

Filename / Path: 090079.order.120109.KEF.doc

Order Authorizing Regulatory Asset Or Liability

Shalenda Hopking

Commission Deputy Clerk 11

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
Tel: (850) 413-6630

&:Q\\LQC\ C
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1N
NAME CODE ADDRESS cohr:iﬁl?‘;?(m
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
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yviaw.net No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc, EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 12/14/2009 at 3:09:55 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, December 14, 2009 3:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 888642)

Attachments: 11914-09.pdf

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

12/14/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 527967
ADDRESS
N

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
M

NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION

DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Caved 121"

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
%‘ﬂAdminis(raﬁch puries [} Consurmer

DOCUMENT NO_Q_U—E)L :
i GISTRIBUTION: e

Printed on 12/1/2009 at 8:28:23 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
SPECIAL COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Monday, January 11, 2010, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148
DATE ISSUED: November 30, 2009

NOTICE

To obtain a copy of staff’s recommendation for any item on this agenda, contact the Office of
Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. The agenda and
recommendations are also accessible on the PSC Website, at http://www.floridapsc.com, at no
charge.

Any person requiring some accommodation at this conference because of a physical impairment
should call the Office of Cornmission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the
conference. Any person who is hearing or speech impaired should contact the Commission by
using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at 1-800-955-8771 (TDD). Assistive
Listening Devices are available in the Office of Commission Clerk, Betty Easley Conference
Center, Room 110.

An audio version of the conference is available and can be accessed live on the PSC Website on
the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for up to three
months after the conference.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME cope ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalis@carltonfields.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg,.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 11/30/2009 at 4:29:20 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 30, 2009 4:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 527967)

Attachments: January 11, 2010 - Special Agenda.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

i you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

11/30/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 802064

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A[S'}ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No

Printed on 11/17/2009 at 9:10:45 AM
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Hong Wang Dsc—~09—07152 Peo- €7
From: Terri Fleming

Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 3:45 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

11/16/2009 3:41:.00 PM
080677-El, 090130-El; 090079-El, 090144-El; 090145-E|
080677.090079.0RD Postponing Final.doc

Please issue the Order in the above-listed dockets.

Terri Fleming

Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission ' \

(850) 413-6846

tfleming@psc.state.fl.us ma/ ( ud

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [ ] Parties [] Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
IN
NAME “Covk ADDRESS AMASTER
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@ecarltonfields.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mcneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (091) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
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
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 11/16/2009 at 4:53:10 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 4:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 802064)

Attachments: 11347-09.pdf

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

11/16/2009



Page 1 of 1

Katie Ely 090077
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, November 09, 2009 5:10 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-EI-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090079-El-00001-022.pdf

Docket Number 090079-ET - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-022
Petition for increase in rates by Pr'ogr'ess‘ Energy Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 01/28/2010 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Rates Special Agenda

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 11/19/2009 - 9:30 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Revenue Requirements Special Agenda

Change in appointment date
From 11/19/2009 to 01/11/2010

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced
docket. If you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko
at 413-6008.

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [ ] Parties [ Consumer
UMENT NO. .
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 11/09/2009 at 5:08 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Skop X| Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Marshall Willis

Commissioner Klement
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

Commission Clerk
X! Regulatory Analysis
X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090079-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Special Agenda 11/19/2009 |01/11/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Special Agenda 01/28/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT {ED |AG [SK KL ALL [CT |ED |AG|SK |KL

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED [AG |SK | KLIADM CT |ED |AG [SK | KL JADM

X

Remarks: Rejated dockets: 090144, 090145). Special Agendas
Revenue Requirements - 1/11/10 at 930 a.m.

Rates - 1/28/10 at 9:30 a.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-022
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Dorothy Menasco ooy \éAdmlnmﬂvo__PaMn__Consumor

From: Dorothy Menasco DOCUMENT NO. 01.!3“* 4

Sent:  Friday, October 23, 2009 3:38 PM DISTRIBUTION:

To: Lisa Ray

Ce: (éh?ry:EFulecza—Banks; Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Marguerite MclLean; Ruth Nettles; Cathi Lindsley;
atie Ely

Subject: RE: New filing in Docket No. 090079-E| (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.)

Thank you for bringing this to our attention, Lisa. That PDF has been removed from CMS and the document
description has been updated to reflect:

DN 10784-09 assigned in error. [CLK note: There are no associated records available electronically.]

From: Lisa Ray

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 3:12 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090079-EI (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.)

Hi Dorothy. This shouldn't be in the docket file. It should be in the correspondence side of the docket.

Thanks,

ofi:sa /é ay

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 2:43 PM

To: Lisa Ray

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 090079-El (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.)

Please see me.

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Friday, October 23, 2009 1:49 PM

To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Dale Buys; Shari Cornelius; Benjamin Crawford; Tim Devlin; David Dowds; Elisabeth Draper; Phillip
Ellis; Katherine Fleming; Robert Graves; Jerry Hallenstein; Lisa Harvey; Craig Hewitt; Rhonda Hicks; Devlin Higgins; Cayce Hinton;
Caroline Klancke; Connie Kummer; Melissa L'Amoreaux; Pat Lee; Pete Lester; Clayton Lewis; Dale Mailhot; Anne Marsh; Sid
Matlock; Andrew Maurey; Rick Moses; Sue Ollila; Christy Piper; Arlisha Roberts; Erik Sayler; John Slemkewicz; Michael Springer;
Paul Stallcup; Kaley Thompson; Paul Vickery; Carl Vinson; Karen Webb,; Marshall Willis; Rick Wright; Keino Young

Subject: New filing in Docket No, 090079-E! (Progress Energy Florida, Inc.)

DOCKET TITLE = Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, inc.
UTILITY NAME = Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = ECR/Bulecza-Banks - Copy of letter dated 10/21/09 to Steven Voorhees in response
to e-mail regarding comments and concerns of Progress' petition for rate
increase; with attached salary information from FERC financial report and

10/23/2009
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compensation information for Progress executives from Progress’ 2009 proxy
statement.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file://LAPSCLIBRARYVFILINGS\09110784-09

Document ID = 10784-09
Document Filed 10-22-09

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access i, click on the BOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can', try later when the reformatted version is available. (For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

10/23/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAJL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 806141
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS cozlaﬁl.gi?om
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
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Commission Clerk __b20479

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 1:36 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 806141)

Attachments: Revised Agenda for October 27, 2009.pdf

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

Q&g@ "N
AR \Ld o
ernoled WS

CE
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DISTRIBUTION: ____———

10/19/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
T COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CovE ADDRESS aster
DIRECTORY
Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Florida tperdue@aif.com No
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm {09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Cariton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
City of South Daytona bburgess@ngnlaw.com No
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@credit-suisse.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDvyke@navy.mil No
Florida Consumer Action Network billn@fcan.org No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) _jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
| Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation {Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
1.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscuB.org No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@caritonficlds.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI1801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Robert Cademartori recademar@comecast.net No
Robert Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on {0/19/2009 at 1:35:27 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REVISED
COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 27, 2009, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148
DATE ISSUED: October 19, 2009

|

NOTICE

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the
agenda item number.

To participate informally, affected persons need only appear at the agenda conference and
request the opportunity to address the Commission on an item listed on agenda. Informal
participation is not permitted: (1) on dispositive motions and motions for reconsideration; (2)
when a recommended order is taken up by the Commission; (3) in a rulemaking proceeding after
the record has been closed; or (4) when the Commission considers a post-hearing
recommendation on the merits of a case after the close of the record. The Commission allows
informal participation at its discretion in certain types of cases (such as declaratory statements
and interim rate orders) in which an order is issued based on a given set of facts without hearing.

See Rule 25-22.0021, F.A.C., concerning Agenda Conference participation and Rule 25-22.0022,
F.A.C,, concerning oral argument.

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
should call the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770 at least 48 hours before the
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

Video and audio versions of the conference are available and can be accessed live on the PSC
Website on the day of the Conference. The audio version is available through archive storage for
up to three months after the conference.
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Agenda for

10/19/09 REVISED

Commission Conference

Qctober 27, 2009

ITEM NO.

AL

CASE
Docket No. 080677-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light
Company. .
Docket No. 090130-EI — 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power
& Light Company.

Docket No. 090079-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Docket No. 090144-EI — Petition for limited proceeding to include Bartow repowering
project in base rates, by Progess Energy Florida, Inc.

Docket No. 090145-EI — Petition for expedited approval of the deferral of pension
expenses, authorization to charge storm hardening expenses to the storm damage reserve,
and variance from or waiver of Rule 25-6.0143(1)(c), (d), and (f), F.A.C., by Progress
Energy Florida, Inc.

Critical Date(s): 800677-EI - March 18, 2010 (expiration of 12-month clock)
090079-EI — March 20, 2010 (expiration of 12-month clock)
090130-EI, 090144-EI, 090145-El - None

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners
Prehearing Officer: Pending (080677-EI)
Pending (090130-EI)
Skop (090079-El, 090144-EI, 090145-EI)

Staff: GCL: Bennett, Fleming
ECR: Devlin, Willis

Issue 1: Can the Commission postpone its final decision in the Florida Power & Light
Company and Progress Energy Florida Inc.’s Petitions for base rate increase, and if so,
how?

Recommendation; No. Time does not permit a postponement of the decisions in the
FPL and PEF rate cases. Section 366.06(3), F.S., mandates the Commission render a
final decision in FPL’s rate case on or before March 18, 2010, and render a final decision
in PEF’s rate case on or before March 20, 2010. The Commission should take all steps
necessary to timely render its final orders in both cases as mandated by the legislature.
Issue 2: Can FPL begin charging rates subject to refund on January 1, 2010?
Recommendation: If the Commission agrees with Staff’s recommendation in Issue 1,
this issue is moot and the Commission need not vote. If the Commission disagrees with
staff’s recommendation in Issue 1, staff recommends that FPL cannot begin charging
rates subject to refund on January 1, 2010. The terms of the 2005 Stipulation and
Settlement Agreement control to prevent FPL from charging new rates until after the
Commission enters its order. The order must be entered within the 12 month timeframe
established by Section 366.06(3), F.S. For the reasons discussed above, the Commission
should follow the current schedule to set rates by January 11, 2010.




Agenda for

10/19/09 REVISED

Commission Conference

QOctober 27, 2009
ITEM NO.

Dk

CASE

Docket No. 080677-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light
Company.

Docket No. 090130-EI — 2009 depreciation and dismantlement study by Florida Power
& Light Company.

Docket No. 090079-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

(Continued from previous page)

Issue 3: Can the Commission postpone its final decision the Progress Energy Florida,
Inc.’s Petition for Base Rate Increase, and if so, how?

Recommendation: No. Time does not permit a postponement of the decisions in the
PEF rate case. Section 366.06(3), F.S., mandates the Commission render a final decision
in PEF’s rate case on or before March 20, 2010. Postponing decisions in each of the rate
cases until after newly appointed Commissioners take office will likely delay a final
decision past the deadline mandated by the legislature. The Commission should take all
steps necessary to timely render its final orders in both cases as mandated by the
legislature.

Issue 4: If the Commission postpones its final decision in the Progress Energy Florida,
Inc.'s rate case, can Progress Energy Florida, Inc. begin charging rates subject to refund
on January 1, 20107

Recommendation: If the Commission agrees with staff’s recommendation in Issue 3,
this issue is moot and the Commission need not take action. If the Commission disagrees
with staff’s recommendation in Issue 3, staff recommends that if the Commission
postpones its final decision in the Progress Energy Florida, Inc.’s rate case, Progress
Energy Florida, Inc. may begin charging rates subject to refund on January 1, 2010.

Issue 5: Should these dockets be closed?

Recommendation: No. This is a procedural matter and the dockets should remain open
pending final Commission action.




10/14/2009 2:15 PM

Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles S c-09- 0 (37-Peo-E1 690079
From: Mary Diskerud

Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 1:53 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Copied to gcorders

10/14/2009 1:52:00 PM
0808677-El & 090130-E!

ORD denying Saporito withdrawal of motion to withdraw.arw.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

SQ\,\LQ,Q}\ \
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS Comx\:lsglON
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. meneili@tyndall. af mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Fiorida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
LB.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Office of the Attomey General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
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

Printed on 10/14/2009 at 3:21:15 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, October 14, 2009 3:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 722469)

Attachments: 10547-09.pdf

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

10/14/2009
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Ann Cole 0400779

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent:  Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11:02 AM

To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Terri Fleming; Marguerite McLean; Cathi Lindsley; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Dockets 080677 and 080079

Terri Fleming sent it by e-mail to all the parties this morning. Thanks for checking though.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 11:01 AM

To: Carolyn Craig

Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Terri Fleming; Marguerite MclLean; Cathi Lindsley; Hong Wang
Subject: RE: Dockets 080677 and 090079

Question: CLK would like to know if you'd like this issued to the parties?

From: Carolyn Craig

Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 10:48 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Ann Cole; Lisa Bennett; Terri Fleming
Subject: Dockets 080677 and 090079

Ruth - | left a letter dated October 8, 2009, to Governor Christ from Mary Anne Helton regarding the above-
referenced dockets in Ann Cole's in-box this morning.

Upon further consideration, Lisa Bennett has requested that this letter be put in CMS as soon as possible. Can
you please retrieve that letter from Ann's office and enter it in CMS?

Thank you very much.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative [} Parties [} Consumer

Canolyn Craiy ?‘OCUMENT No._ 013409
Administrative Assistant {il [ .
Office of the General Counsel! DISTRIBUTION: _
Phone: (850) 413-6206
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£90079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 927047 .

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No

Printed on 10/5/2009 at 8:32:12 AM
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090079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

Printed on 10/2/2009 at 1:47:02 PM

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL In
RAME cope ADDRESS COMMISSION
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall. af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal. com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09 John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield (9a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ((9) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert Smith rpirb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants support(@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No
] NCE ‘
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, October 02, 2009 1:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 927047)

Attachments: 10200-09.pdf

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

10/2/2009



‘State of Florida

RECENVEDFPHublic Serfrice Commisston
CA‘"—W CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
09 OCT "‘2 PH * TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

COMMISSION -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERK
DATE: October 2, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Lois Carolyn Graham, Executive Assistant to Chairman Carter |
RE: Dockets Correspondence

Commissioner Carter’s Office received the attached correspondence from Governor Charlie Crist
office in reference to Docket Nos. 080677-El and 090079-EL

Please include the attached correspondence in the records and handle accordingly.
Cc:  Advisors to Commissioners

Mary Bane

Mary Ann Helton

Attachment

JOCUMENT NUMBER-DATT
10200 ocT-28

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK




CHARLIE CRIST

(GOVERNOR

October 2, 2009

Matthew Carter, Chairman

Lisa Edgar, Commissioner

Katrina McMurrian, Commissioner
Nancy Argenziano, Commissioner
Nathan Skop, Commissioner
Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Dear Chairman Carter and Commissioners:

Yesterday, | selected two new appointees to the Public Service Commission
whose terms will take effect on January 2, 2010. Currently, the Commission is in the
midst of two significant rate cases. | respectfully request that the Commission postpone
the final decision on the pending hearings until after the new commissioners take office.
Given the potential impact that the outcome of these cases will have on Florida
consumers; | believe it is important that these commissioners have the opportunity to
fully participate in the process.

Sincerely,

Charlie Crist

MR R -DATE
apcLM NT NUMBER-DATL

THE CAPITOL i D 2 0 D oCT 28

Tatiasiasset, Fronioa 32399 « {850) 488-2272 « Fax (850) 922.4292
FPSC-CoMMISSION CLERK
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Katie Ely ) Q 0077 O/
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, October 01, 2009 3:30 PM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090079-E1-00001-019.pdf

Docket Number 090079-ET - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-019
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - 10/02/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. -
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

SPON DENCE

10/1/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 10/01/2009 at 3:30 p.m.

To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

General Counsel

Commission Clerk

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Deputy Executive Director

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Page 1 of 1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Marshall Willis

Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Docket Number: 090079-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Hearing 10/02/2009 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL ICT [ED |[MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

(Related dockets: 090144, 090145).
Hearing concluded on 10/1/09 - released additional day.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-019




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 293641
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME coDE ADDRESS CMASTER
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Soaed Anslon
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Matlida Sanders PSC’*Q ¢ -6LY2o ~pCo-£1 ba0079

From: April Vicary

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 9:13 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayler; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Importance: High

Date and Time: 9/21/2009 9:13:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079

Filename / Path: 090079.deny.motion.cmk.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue.

s, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE §
N1 Acmainisicative || Fardes i} Consamer
ocuMEnT No._OLLAY 09

LW

DISTRIZUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
P MPANY EMALL IN
NAME Ry ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgceonsult.com No
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe(9) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex. glenn@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/21/2009 at 9:55:06 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2009 9:55 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 293641)

Attachments: 09719-09.pdf

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

9/21/2009



090079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 304663

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AIS}?rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/21/2009 at 9:32:02 AM
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FIL.ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION !
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 803570
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

Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 8:20 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Caroline Klancke; Erik Sayter; Keino Young
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/18/2009 8:18:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079; 090144; 090145

Filename / Path:

09213.conf.or.els.doc
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Piease issue the ORDER DENYING REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION OF THE SUPPLEMENTAL

INFORMATION PROVIDED PURSUANT TO THE COMMISSION'S ORDER ON STAFF'S MOTION TO COMPEL
(DOCUMENT NO. 09214-09)
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS co?»liﬁrsi?on
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore(@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mw alls@carltonficlds.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.flus No
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

Printed on 9/18/2009 at 9:53:46 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 9:54 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 803570)

Attachments: 09676-09.pdf

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

9/18/2009
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grom: April Vicary
ent:

Friday, September 18, 2009 8:18 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Keino Young; Caroline Klancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/18/2009 8:17:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079; 090144; 090145 { / 2 o T
Filename / Path: 090079.PHOrder.kef.doc ) T
72 e
o &

Please issue the PREHEARING ORDER in the above docket. O - =
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AR:.ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS comx\gxss;ON
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
Office of Public Counsel (091) rehwinkel charles@leg. state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 9/18/2009 at 9:52:13 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, September 18, 2009 9:53 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 304663)

Attachments: 09675-09.pdf

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



690079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 166926
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIJL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
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TPeC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE §
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90679

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 728403

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/18/2009 at 8:38:40 AM
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090679

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 136402

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/18/2009 at 8:37:26 AM
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60679

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 562901
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

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 2:00 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/17/2009 1:59:00 PM

Docket Number: 090079

Filename / Path: 090079.tp0.073109.kef.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
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
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman{@asglegal.com No
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
Richard D. Melson (09} rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/17/2009 at 3:57:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 3:58 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 562801)

Attachments: 09668-09.pdf

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

9/17/2009
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From: April Vicary

Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 1:58 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/17/12009 1:58:00 PM

Docket Number: 090079

Filename / Path: 090079.tp0.080609.kef.doc

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
NAME CODE ADDRESS COX::ISISS?ON
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making {(09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
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
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright{@yvlaw.net No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs {Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
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

Printed on 9/17/2009 at 3:56:54 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 3:57 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 136402)

Attachments: 09667-09.pdf

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



).—‘FPSC'

U
L

CLK Officlal Flling****9/17|12009 1:57 PM
Matlida Sanders

LA 2 2 2 2
V5C- 6 - OL3s— Peo - EA 290079
From: April Vicary
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 1:58 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/17/2009 1:57:00 PM
Docket Number: 090079
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

090079.tpo.061009.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING MOTION FOR TEMPORARY PROTECTIVE ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
P MPANY EMAIL 1N
NAME “ConE ADDRESS O N
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
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew{@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) Jjohn.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/17/2009 at 3:56:04 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, September 17, 2009 3:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 728403)

Attachments: 09666-09.pdf

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
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION i
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMATL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 721545
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
‘ MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

5400719

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 415602
ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
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890079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

\

ADDRESS
M IN
NAME “CovE ADDRESS JASTER |
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
Credit Suisse yang.y.song@ecredit-suisse.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.mecneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade _litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com ‘No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IBEW System Council U-§ joe@ibewscu8.org No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Marco Iannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
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
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
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
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Page l ot |

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2009 2:59 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 415602)

Attachments: 09606-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Cormmission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/16/2009



State of Florida
Lk 57

PR RecEVED-Pihlic Serfrice Commissi
' 9sEP 16 B e T e wamanso

COMMISSION  -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
CLERK
DATE:  September 15, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Stephen C. Larson, Assistant to Commissioner Argenziano
RE: Docket #’s 080677-El, 090130-EL 090079-El, 090144-EL and 090145-E1 —

Please place the attached letters in the file for the above noted dockets and disseminate to all
parties.

POCLMINT NUMBER-CATE
9606 SEPI6S

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERY



690079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 789255

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
s COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09} tips@fpscrepreports.com No

s A\sen

Printed on 9/16/2009 at 10:50:25 AM
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09006719

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 558132

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASYER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal com No

Qooced A\

Printed on 9/15/2009 at 3:07:48 PM
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096079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 043339
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O R N
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Lonced -
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 397017

690079

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
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Printed on 9/15/2009 at 3:05:09 PM
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman(@asglegal.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net | No
Florida Retail Federation (Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscul.org No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm {09) simpson66(@bellsouth.net No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

McWhirter Law Firm jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@myfloridalegal com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (091) | rehwinkel.charles@leg state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Fiorida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC ((9¢) Alex glenn@pgnmail.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comecast.net No
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
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 5:08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 043339)

Attachments: 09523-09.pdf

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

9/14/2009
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te Serpice Tonmmission
IRCLE OFFICE CENTER & 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

* -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 14, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Bill McNulty, Assistant to Commissioner Skop W\/
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130-EI, 090079-El,

09014_§:§I, an.::l!I 090145-E1

Commissioner Skop has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets. In an abundance
of caution, the Commissioner has asked that the letter be placed in the record and disseminated
to all parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes.

KC
Attachment
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020019

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL rER
NAME CODE ADDRESS CO“;,I’;!S;:S”S:[ON
DIRECTORY

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendicla@andrewskurth.com No
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
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@caritonfields.com No
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
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg (9) richardb@gtlaw.com No
1L.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (09i) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal. com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew(@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIZ0] paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
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
Ruden Law Firm (09} Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants support{@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No
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

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 5:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 397017)

Attachments: 09522-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any probiems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/14/2009



State o Florida FPSC’

e ED
RECENE Mkﬁm T ommission

oeP b E¥irAL CircLe OFFICE CENTER # 2540 SHUMARD OAX BOULEVARD
29 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

SLERK -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE:  September 14, 2009

TO: Amn Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Patrick L. “Booter” Imhof, General Counsel gﬁ
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-EI, 090130-El, 090079-EI,

090144-EI, and 090145-EIl

The Chairman has asked that the attached letter be placed in the record and disseminated to all
parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida Statutes.

PLIL#f
Attachment
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s c-pl-pb2o-PCo-E1 99009

From;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:

Docket Number:
Filename / Path:

Order Type:

April Vicary

Monday, September 14, 2009 4:42 PM

CLK - Orders / Notices; Caroline Klancke; Katherine Fleming; Erik Sayler; Keino Young
Order / Notice Subrmitted

9/14/2009 4:41:.00 PM
090079

09007 .employees.or.cmk.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING PETITION TO INTERVENE ON LIMITED BASIS,
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
P ANY EMAIL IN
NAME eons ADDRESS IRt
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
Federal Executive Agencies {09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Office of Attorney General {09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@]leg.state. fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (091) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnet@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/14/2009 at 5:02:46 PM




Page 1 of 1

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 5:05 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 598132)

Attachments: 09521-09.pdf

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



040079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL R
NAME CODE ADDRESS C()}m‘ﬁlssmN
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla.meneill@tyndall.af mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh. Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyvke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter(9) jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09f) John Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retail Federation {Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
1.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman(@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@belisouth.net No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@carltonfields.com No
Terry

McWhirter Law Firm Jjmewhirter@mac-law.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumett@pgnmail.com No
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
Robert Cademartori rcademar(@comcast.net No
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com No
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants support{@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Thomas Saporite Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No
Tripp Scoit, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No
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Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2008 3:21 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 789255)

Attachments: 063485-09.pdf

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
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corgclﬁs&g“ -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 14, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kelly McLanahan, Administrative Assistant to Commissioner Edgar (@
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-El, 090130-EI, 090079-E1,

090144-EI, and 090145-E1

Commissioner Edgar has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets. In an
abundance of caution, the Commissioner has asked that the letter be placed in the record and
disseminated to all parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida
Statutes.

LG:Hf
Attachment
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690079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY EMAIL N
NAME “CoDE ADDRESS O N
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shavla.meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh. Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asgiegal.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) jmewhirter@mac-law.com Ne
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
L.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Marco [annella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
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
Office of Public Counsel (091) rehwinkel charles@leg.state.fl.us No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC {09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Radey Thomas Yon Clark, P.A. (09) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert Smith rpjrb@yahoo.com Ne
Ruden Law Firm (09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoencrgyconsuitants.com No
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
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2009 3:19 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 721545)

Attachments: 09484-09.pdf

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



. > -» - L
, ot 7 Jublic Serbice Commission
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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: September 14, 2009

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Kay Posey, Executive Secretary to Commissioner McMurriax@
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-El, 090130-EIl, 090079-EI,

090144-El, and 090145-El

Commissioner McMurrian has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets. In an
abundance of caution, the Commissioner has asked that the letter be placed in the record and
disseminated to all parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350.042, Florida
Statutes.

Kp:tf
Attachment
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190079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS COI\I'\'lIAN?;rS‘;ll!ON
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
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com ‘ No
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
Robert Smith pjrb@yahoo.com No
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
Sent: Monday, September 14, 2008 3:17 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 166926)

Attachments: 09483-09.pdf

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
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H TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
oSOt
CUTCLERY -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DATE: September‘lfl, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Cler,
FROM: Lois Graham, Executive Secretary to Chairman Carter
RE: Communication Received in Docket No. 080677-El, 090130-ER_#90079-E],

090144-EI, and 090145-E1
——— M

———

Chairman Carter has received the attached letter in the above noted dockets, In an abundance of
caution, the Chairman has asked that the letter be placed in the record and disseminated to all
parties in the dockets pursuant to the provisions of Section 350,042, Florida Statutes.

LG:Hf
Attachment

DOCUMINT NUMBRER-DATE
09L83 SEPILS
FPSC*CGHHESSXON CLERK




&a0e79

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 737710

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {(Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/9/2009 at 11:50:27 AM
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090079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 709089

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group {Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/9/2009 at 11:49:32 AM
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CLK Officlal Filing****9/8/12009 4:07 PM i

Matilda Sanders P3c-09 - 0L13-PCO — £ @C?OO’)Q

From: Wanda Terrell

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:07 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/8/2009 4:02:00 PM

Docket Number: 090079-El

Filename / Path: 090079 Proc Order.rg.doc

Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments

Order Granting Motion for Order Compelling Responses to Interrogatories and Denying Motion for Protective Order and
Conditional Motion for Stay, must be issued today.

Number of pages: 16
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL b
NAME CODE ADDRESS cop;ig?fs?:m
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09} dmoore@esgconsult.com No
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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Ei801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 4:47:39 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 703089)

Attachments: 09309-09.pdf

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

9/8/2009
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Matilda Sanders Poc-09 -0Llo 5 ED - E1 70079

From: Wanda Terrell

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:10 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/8/2009 4:07:00 PM

Docket Number: 090079-El

Filename / Path: 090079 Conf Qrder.rg.doc

Order Type: Hand Deliver Attachments

Order Denying Requests for Confidential Classification (Document Nos. 07388-09, 07595-08, and Portions of DN 04092-09,
must be issued today.

Number of pages: 14

Attorney: Gervasi
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MATE
NAME CODE ADDRESS oM N
DIRECTORY
Association For Fairness In Rate Making (09) dmoore{@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman(@@asglegal.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burneti@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
- Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/8/2009 at 4:43:49 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2009 4:47 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 737710)

Attachments: 09308-09.pdf

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

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 426821

ADDRESS
N
rary oAy e
' COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman(@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/3/2009 at 10:27:38 AM

Loged Az(07

PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
drrinisivative_ ParticsConsuniel
pocuMeNT No. O URY:0

GISTRIBUAION:




690079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 542833

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
|_Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman(@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/3/2009 at 10:28:19 AM
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090079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 802025
ADDRESS
IN

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09} vkaufman@asglegal com No
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 554992

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A:?I‘ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Loxed A[(07

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ ParilesConsasper

DOCUMENT NO. 813409

DISTRIBUTION:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL 1D 300879

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AIS]?I“ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal com No

Printed on 9/3/2009 at 10:30:05 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 115583

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M A[S]:'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Printed on 9/3/2009 at 10:30:41 AM
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Matilda Sanders %«__OQ ~ 6699 - F@ - 51 OOLOO’} q

From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 11:02 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; April Vicary

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/2/2009 11:00:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079-E!

Filename / Path: 1\200910900790RDERS\Temp Protective Orders\090079.tp0.062909.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the Order in the above-referenced Docket. Thanks.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN

NAME CODE ADDRESS c ohrslaﬁfs?;oxq

DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm {09) mwalls@carltonficlds.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoedi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey.VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yviaw.net No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia. bradley@mpyfloridalegal.com No
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

Printed on 9/2/2009 at 3:32:03 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:32 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 426821)

Attachments: 09147-09.pdf

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

9/2/2009
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From: Gloria Ross
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 11:00 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Ce: Katherine Fleming; April Vicary
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 9/2/2009 10:59:00 AM
Docket Number: 090079-EIl
Filename / Path; 1\200009007NORDERS\Temp Protective Orders\090079.tpo.062209.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
Please issue the Order in the above-referenced Docket. Thanks. o :,3
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PART ANY EMAIL o
NAME “Cone ADDRESS O N
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

Printed on 9/2/2009 at 3:30:57 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:31 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 542833)

Attachments: 09146-09.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:58 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; April Vicary

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/2/2009 10:56:00 AM

Docket Number: 080079-El

Filename / Path: I\2009\090079\ORDERS\Temp Protective Orders\090079.tpo.052009.kef.doc
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
PARTY OMPANY EMAIL 1N
NAME ¢ CODE ADDRESS coﬁﬁgi‘ow
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) Jjohn burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/2/2009 at 3:29:48 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:30 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 802025)

Attachments: 09145-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Cormnmission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/2/2009
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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:56 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; April Vicary

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/2/2009 10:54:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079-E!

Filename / Path: 1:\20091090079\ORDERS\Temp Protective ORdersi090079.tpo.051809.kef.doc
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

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 096679

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
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIS01 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

Printed on 9/2/2009 at 3:28:30 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 554892)

Attachments: 09144-09.pdf

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
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Matilda Sanders Psc-04- o548 - Peo- E1 Oao07 0{
From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:54 AM

To:

CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; April Vicary
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 9/2/2009 10:52:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079-El

Filename / Path: 12009109007 9\ORDERS\Temp Protective Orders\090079.tpo.051309.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the Order in the above-referenced docket. Thanks.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL STER
NAME CODE ADDRESS oo
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

Printed on 9/2/2009 at 3:27:21 PM



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:28 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 300879)

Attachments: 09143-09.pdf

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 10:52 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Ce: Katherine Fleming; April Vicary

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

9/2/2009 10:46:00 AM

090079-El

1:\2009\0907NORDERS\Temp Protective Orders\090079.tp0.051209.kef.doc
Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the Order in the above-referenced Docket, Thanks.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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DOCUMENT NO. OU234-09
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY MPAN EMAIL IN
NAME Cocomz Y ADDRESS coﬁﬁx@iﬁor«
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

Printed on 9/2/2009 at 3:25:20 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, September 02, 2009 3:26 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 115583)

Attachments: 09142-09.pdf

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



0% 0079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 886356
ADDRESS
N

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL

NAME CODE ADDRESS O N
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal com No

Ponc et Alif0

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
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DOCUMENT No. _()|(34.09

DISTRIBUTION: ‘

Printed on 9/1/2009 at 1:39:04 PM
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From: Mary Diskerud
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 1:08 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/31/2009 1:08:00 PM
Docket Number: 090079-Eil
Filename / Path:

090079.consolidation.order.cmk.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Copied to gcorders

FPSC, CLK ~ CORRESPONDENCE
A Administrative__Parties__Consumer
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimness In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgconsult.com No
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

Printed on 8/31/2009 at 2:55:50 PM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, August 31, 2009 2:56 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 886356)

Attachments: 08999-09.pdf

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

8/31/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

09001 -E
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 013500

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MA?I’ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Usets Group (Keefe09) vkaufman{@asglegal.com No

Joud 5299

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative_Parties Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. p\134-09
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 8/28/2009 at 11:08:16 AM
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From: Terri Fleming
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 9:59 AM =<
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming % )
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted - O
o B
Date and Time: 8/27/2009 9:56:00 AM S <
Pocket Number: 090079-El QzZ a4
Filename / Path: 090079.AFFIRM.intv.or.kef.doc = =
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ’,OU,}) ’-:;?t ~\
o — -C
Order Granting Intervention signed by Commissioner Skop.
Terri Fleming
Office of the General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission

(850) 413-6846

tleming@psc.state.fl.us
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY OMPANY MAIL In
NAME ConE Af)DRESS c o RN
DIRECTORY
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore(@esgconsult.comn No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh. Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey. VanDyke@navy. mil No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel {09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
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

Printed on 8/27/2009 at 11:00:45 AM




Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2009 11:01 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Pubiic Service Commission (Email ID = 013500)

Attachments: 08891-09.pdf

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

8/27/2009



090079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 672818

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
PIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09} vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmecollum@gcityofbelleairebeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard. Smith@groveland-fl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pschontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross386@windstream.net Yes

Mreils - Blz b\

SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative__Parties_ Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. o\ (340
DISTRIBUTION:

Printed on 8/26/2009 at 10:45:54 AM
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Matlida Sanders ) Qoo7 0{
From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 1:36 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/25/2009 1:35:00 PM vgcf'”

Docket Number: 090079, 090144, 090145 \

Filename / Path: 090079.notice.hearingandprehearing.kef.doc (‘/

Notice Type: Prehearing/Hearing 0 Cé W{»/

Please issue the Notice of Commission Hearing and Prehearing
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
EMAIL N
NAME e ADDRESS O oN
DIRECTORY

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Association For Faimess In Rate Making (09) dmoore@esgeonsult.com No
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen lwillis@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcephail@balch.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09a) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Chairman, Board of County Commissioners, Gulf bocc@gulfcounty-fl.gov Yes
County
Chairman, Board of County Commissicners, Lee dist3@leegov.com Yes
County
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
City Manager, City of Chattahoochee citymgr@fairpoint.net Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Tallahassee kevin.wailes@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassce, Electric Operations paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Clerk of the Circuit Court, Lee County LeeClerk info@leeclerk.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Bay County webbaycoclerk@baycoclerk.com Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Hamilton Hamiltonclerk@flcjn.net Yes
County
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Leon County BBInzer@teoncountyfl.gov Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Levy County ievybocc@circuit8.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Marion County robert.foraker@marioncountyfl.org Yes
Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Osceola pcar@osceola.org Yes
County
Clerk, to the Board County Commissioners, Indian clerk@clerk.indian-river.org Yes
River Cou
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@ecolliergov.net Yes
County Manager/Clerk, Volusia County fbruno@co.volusia.fl.us Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil No
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey. VanDyke@navy.mil No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment Alliance4CleanFL@aol.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. susan.kohlhofer@fkec.com Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott. Newberry@fkec.com Yes
Florida League of Cities tstanfield@flcities.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company John.Butler@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company nanci_nesmith@fpl.com Yes
Florida Reliability Coordinating Council, Inc. abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
General Electric Company davidl swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Cgmpany rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Safns gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
;gff}fgstem Council U-8 _}ge@{bewscth.org No

s im.Fisher@itron.com Yes

Printed on 8/25/2009 at 3:32:46 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PANY EMAIL IN
NAME “ConE ADDRESS O RN
DIRECTORY
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyie jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EMB864 dale finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James diriplett@caritonfields.com No
Terr
Mayir, City of Alachua conunissioners@cityofalachua.com Yes
Mayor, City of Apalachicola apalachicola@gtcom.net Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Beach nmccollum@cityofbelleairebeach.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleair Bluffs bbluffs@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Belleview tmoore@belleviewfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Bowling Green cobg@earthlink.net Yes
Mayor, City of Brooksville jbernardini@cityofbrooksville.us Yes
Mayor, City of Callaway commission@cityofcallaway.com Yes
| Mayor, City of Chiefland citvhall@chieflandfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Clermont jwarren@clermontfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Daytona Beach ritcheyg@codb.us Yes
Mayor, City of Eustis eustiscm(@eustis.org Yes
| Mayor, City of Fruitland Park fruitind@atlantic.net Yes
Mayor, City of Ft. Meade cftmeade(@aol.com Yes
Mayor, City of Groveland Richard.Smith@groveland-fl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Hawthorne citvhall@cityothawthorne.net Yes
Mayor, City of Holly Hill mayor@hollyhillfl.org Yes
Mayor, City of Indian Rocks Beach info@IRBcity.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake City witts@lcfla.com Yes
Mayor, City of Lake Wales jvansickle@cityoflakewales.com Yes
Mayor, City of Madeira Beach pschontz@madeirabeachfl.gov Yes
Mayor, City of Mascotte felix.ramirez@cityofmascotte.com Yes
. Mayor, City of Monticello eanderson@mymonticello.net Yes
|_Mayor, City of Mount Dora citymgr{@eci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
Mayor, City of Ormond Beach costello@ormondbeach.org Yes
Mayor, City of Perry eketring@cityofperry.net Yes
Mayor, City of Port Orange kparker@pori-orange.org Yes
| Mayor, City of Port St. Joe ppendarvispsji@yahoo.com Yes
| Mayor, City of Sebastian city@cityofsebastian.org Yes
. Mayor, City of Sopchoppy sop0166@aocl.com Yes
| Mayor, City of Tallahassee John.Marks@talgov.com Yes
| Mayor, City of Waldo cityofwaldo@waldo-fl.com Yes
Mayor, City of Weeki Wachee cityofweekiwachee@yahoo.com Yes
Mayor, City of Wildwood plaw-wildwood@ecfl .rr.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Bell townofbell@aol.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Cross City xcity@bellsouth.net Yes
Mayor, Town of Havana h.cityhall@mchsi.com Yes
Mayor, Town of Horseshoe Beach horseshoebeachto@bellsouth. net Yes
Mayor, Town of Lacrosse lacross3 86@windsiream.net Yes
Mayor,l Town of Montverde mayor@mymontverde.com Yes
| McWhirter Law Firm jmewhirter@mac-law.com No
Office of Att(n:ney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Pubhc Counsel beck.charles@leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of Publ!c Coungel roberts.brenda@Leg state.fl.us Yes
Office of PubI!c Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
Office of Public Com}sei (091) rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl.us No
PCS ?hosphate - Wh1t§ Springs (Brickfield 09a) Jjbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes

Printed on 8/25/2009 at 3:32:46 PM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS O RON
DIRECTORY
Progess Energy Service Company john.burnett@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. robert.nickum@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. connie.stehling@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul. lewisir@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09¢) Alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry@sierraclub.org Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman{@secoenergy.com Yes
Talquin Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC913 jhewa@talquinelectric.com Yes
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No
| Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes

Printed on 8/25/2009 at 3:32:46 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Cierk
Sent: Tuesday, August 25, 2009 3:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = §72818)

Attachments: 08846-09.pdf

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

8/25/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 880132

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M Ag}ER
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

foyed 8[1a(064

‘FPSC, CiK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adspinistrative [ Purties {3 Consusmer
DOCUMENT NO._OU 2404
SISTRIBUTION: o
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Dorothy Menasco Q) aQ1&

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, August 17, 2009 6:30 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Mary Anne Helton; Marguerite McLean \ﬂdmmhm__hm._m
Cc: Ruth Nettles DOCUMENT NO._©) [ 3409
Subject: RE: City of Deltona’s Resolution No. 2009-23 DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you, Mary Anne. We will place this document in the 2 dockets as instructed below.

Marguerite, please sce Mary Anne's response below. Let me know if you have any questions.

From: Mary Anne Helton

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 6:18 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Booter Imhof; Jennifer Brubaker; Willlam C. Garner; Lisa Bennett; Katherine Fleming
Subject: FW: City of Deltona's Resolution No. 2009-23

Dorothy,

Please place the resolution in the FPL (080677-El) and PEF (090079-El) rate case dockets. | will
draft a letter acknowledging receipt of the resolution. This treatment is consistent with how we have
treated such resolutions in the past.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mary Anne

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 12:53 PM

To: Mary Anne Helton

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Marguerite MclLean

Subject: City of Deltona's Resolution No. 2009-23

Mary Anne,

CLK has received a copy of the above-mentioned Resolution, supporting Volusia League of Cities' recommendation
opposing a proposed rate increase by FPL and Progress. Would you like this Resolution placed in a particular docket(s) or
undocketed matters. Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasco

Chicf Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
E50-413-07 70

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Monday, August 17, 2009 12:50 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject:

Per your request, the attached PDF contains Resolution No. 2009-23, filed by the City of Deltona.
8/18/2009
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Commission Clerk 0:/70979
From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 9:07 AM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 880132)

Attachments: 08546-09.pdf; 08528-09.pdf

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
Thank you,

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
K Administrative___ Pariss__Consumaer

DOCUMENT NO.0) /34 -9
DISTRIBUTION:

8/18/2009




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
M R
MNAME CODE ADDRESS comﬁgu N
DIRECTORY

Andrews Kurth LLP kwiseman@andrewskurth.com No
Andrews Kurth LLP (09 Texas) linomendiola@andrewskurth.com No
Associated Industries of Flonda tperdue@aif.com No
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
Federal Executive Agencies (09¢) Audrey. VanDyke@@navy.mil Neo
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (McWhirter09) Jjmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No

|_Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09) John.Butler@fpl.com No
Florida Retail Federation (Young 09) swright@yvlaw.net No
Florida Retai} Federation {Young) swright@yvlaw.net No
FPL Employee Intervenors (Greenberg 09) richardb@gtlaw.com No
I.B.E.W. System Council U-4 (Sugarman) MBraswell@sugarmansusskind.com No
IBEW System Council U-8 Jjoe@ibewscuB.org Ne

- Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No

[ Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No

[ Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtripleti@carltonfields.com No
Terry
Office of Attorney General (09) ceciliabradiey@miyfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel {(9¢) rehwinkel charles@leg. state. fl.us No
Office of the Attomey General (09) cecilia bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI180) paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) _john burnett@pgnmail.com No
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
Ruden Law Firm {09) Mary.Smallwood@ruden.com No
Saporito Energy Consultants support@saporitoenergyconsuliants.com No
Stephen Stewart (09) tips@fpscrepreports.com No
Thomas Saporito Support@SaporitoEnergyConsultants.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscoftt.com No

Printed on 8/18/2009 at 9:04:55 AM
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Dorothy Menasco Q,q N ale|

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Wednesday, August 12, 2009 1:26 PM
To: Tim Devlin; John Slemkewicz

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
1/ Administrative__Parties__Consumer

DOCUMENT NO._ O 1\3N\-q
Cc: Mary Macko; Nonnye Grant; Cathi Lindsley DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

Great! Thank you for your help! We will remove prog mod A, 11, b per this e-mail.

From: Tim Devlin

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 12:52 PM

To: John Slemkewicz; Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

We can drop the prog mod A-11-b. That code relates to rule waivers and we had a rule waiver (the storm rule) request
by PEF earlier in the year but it was denied and no longer applicable.

From; John Slemkewicz

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 12:40 PM

To: Tim Deviin

Subject: FW: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 10:59 AM

To: John Slemkewicz

Cc: Katherine Fleming; Jerry Hallenstein; Rhonda Hicks; Benjamin Crawford; Ann Cole; Katie Ely
Subject: FW: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

Good morning, John.

We have received the request below, from Mr. Moore, to remove JAPC as an interested person in Docket 090079. The
only way I will be able to do that is by removing prog mod A, 11, b. At the moment, [ am unable to ascertain when or
why prog mod A, 11, b was assigned to this docket. Can you please verify whether or not A, 11, b can be removed as a
prog mod for the docket? Thank you for your help!

Dorathy Menasco

Chicf Depuity Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commmission Clerk
850-413-6770

From: Katie Ely On Behalf Of Records Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:44 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

8/13/2009
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Requested removal.

Katie I'ly

Statf Assistant - Office of Commussion Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6304

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communicanions to or from state officials regarding state business are
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject
to public disclosure.

From: MOORE.BRIAN [mailto:MOORE.BRIAN@leg.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, August 12, 2009 9:30 AM

To: Records Clerk

Cc: BOYD.SCOTT; Charles Rehwinkel

Subject: Removal from Interested Persons in 090079

Hello. | am not sure how the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee first got listed as an Interested Person in Docket
090079-El, but | would ask that we be removed from the service list. We are required to receive copies of some filings under the
Administrative Procedures Act, such as rule challenges, petitions for variances and waivers, and petitions for declaratory
statements, but we do not need or want copies of ali the filings in a rate case.

Thank you.

Brian T. Moore

Chief Attorney

Joint Administrative Procedures Committee
120 Holland Building

600 8. Calhoun St.

Tallahassee, FL 32399-1300

(850) 488-9110

8/13/2009
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 588239

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL . AI:I'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09) vkaufman@asglegal.com No

Printed on 8/12/2009 at 8:50:20 AM
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
KICKBACK EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR EMAIL ID 516573

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN
MASTER

COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Florida Industrial Power Users Group (Keefe09)

vkaufman@asglegal.com No

vouiscd QWJOL Hew (8/!8(0(%3

Printed on 8/12/2009 at 8:56:03 AM
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090079

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES
ADDRESS
PAR IN
o “ou L R
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
Credit Suisse yang. y.song@eredit-suisse.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09) shayla. meneill@tyndall.af. mil No
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
Florida Power & Light Company EIS02 wade_litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno (9e) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmiaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@caritonfields.com No
Terry
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal. com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel charles@leg state.fl.us No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
._Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EIB01 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Commpany, LLC (09) Jjohn.bumett@pgnmail.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comcast.net No
Robert Smith rpjrb@ysahoo.com No
Saporito Energy Consuitants support@saporitoenergyconsultants.com No
Thomas Saporito Support@SapoeritoEnergyConsultants.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. sda@trippscott.com No
Tripp Scott, P.A. (09) sda@trippscott.com No

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dminjstrative [_] Parties [] Consumer
UMENT NO._O\134- 09

DISTRIBUTION: _
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 3:46 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 588239)

Attachments: 08323-09.pdf

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

8/11/2009



Stat of Floxda \:PSC'

c~enED
RECEN® pblic Serfice Conmizsion

G 1R Whrirar Cma.z OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SBUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
9 TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

5SIOR
cOMIERK -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-
DPATE: August 11, 2009
TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk - PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM:  Lawrence D. Harris, Assistant to Commissioner Argenziano -
RE: Filig for Docket Numbers 080677-El and 090079-EI

Please place the attached email in Docket Nos. 080677-El, the FPL rate case, and
090079-El, the Progress Energy Florida rate case. It should be placed in the main portion of the
file, and assigned a document number, not placed in the “correspondence” portion of the file.

Commissioner Argenziano does not believe the attached constitutes an ex parte
communication under Section 350.042, Florida Statutes. In an abundance of caution, however,

she directs this communication be made a part of the official record and copies distributed to all
parties.

SOCLME N HUHBER-L’ATE
8323 a1 g

FPSC-COMMISSION CL ERK



Steve Larson

From: Steve Larson

Sont: Tuasday, August 11, 2009 10:59 AM
To: ‘sunshine@floridafaf.arg’

Subject: RE: attn: Barbara Petersen

Got it, thanks, again.

----- Original Message--~--~

From: Sunshine [mailto:sunshine@floridafaf.org]
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 10:58 AM

To: Steve Larson

Subject: RE: attn: Barbara Petersen

Anothe two cents worth: If compensation information is disclosed w/o an employee's name
tied to the compensation {(as Cmer Argenziano has suggested) then there is no privacy
issue.

----- Original Message---~~--

From: *Steve Larson® «<SLARSONGPSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: <sunshine@floridafaf.org>

Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2009 15:24:41 -0400

Bubject: RE: attn: Barbara Petermen

Got it, will do. Thanks

----- Original Message-----

From: Sunshine [mailto:sunshine®floridafaf.org]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2009 3:15 PM

To: Steve Larson

Subject: Re: attn: Barbara Petersen

Thanks so much, Steve. Please Jhare this with Commigsionexr Argenziano:
Art. I, s. 23, the constitutional right to privacy is specifically
secondary to the public's right of access t government records and
information. Thus, there is no right to privacy in a public record.
Such records must be released absent a specific statutory exemption
and in this case, I firmly believe, the compensation information is
specifically NOT exempt.

----- Original Message-----

From: "Steve Larson" <SLARSON@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
To: <sunshine@floridafaf.org>

Date: Mon, 10 Aug 2009 13:29:32 -0400.
Subject: attn: Barbara Petersen

> Hello, Commissioner Argenziano thought Ms. Petersen may want to know
> about this situation below...

>

» It appears FPL through 15 of its employees have opposed PSC's staffs
> motion to compel disclosure of compensation schedules. Barry
Richards

filed the motion which is located at site bhelow.

v

Link to PSC pite for the motion;
http://www.floridapsc.com/library/£ilings/09/08194-09/08194-09.pdf
<http://www.floridapec.com/library/£filings/09/08194-09/08194-09.pdfx>

VVVYVY

15 FPL employees, only one name I recognize from PSC proceedings.
The H VT oF T8 S
DOCLu Afhl ?‘*;HSER-DA"’;'

. 8323 AVG I 2
F PSC-COHH!SS!ON CLERK
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motion to intervene states: “limited purpose of opposing the
motion

to compel and any other effort to cause FPL to disclose to the

vV VvVvVvyVvy

Commission or other third parties the amount of movants'
compensation

or other personal financial information. Movants have a
substantial

interest in this matter because...they are protected from
disclosure

of personal financial information by a fundamental right to privacy
guaranteed by article I, section 23 of the Florida comstitution.”
In the response/brief, he states

1. violates Article I, section 23 of PL constitution (right to
privacy

from governmental intrusion). compelling governmental interest and
least intrusive means.
2. unnecessary to the performance of any authorized commission

function and is therefore irrelevant and outside jurisdiction and
powers of commission.

VVVVVV VYV VVYVVVVVVVVVVVVVVYVYVYVY

looks at chapter 366, thinks overall compensation ok, but specific

identifiable beyond ratemaking responsibilities. And, Commission
as

already in confidential form, no reason to de-classify. No
legitimate

state interest in names.
3. violates FPL's policies, hurts employee morale, drive up

compensation costs, open door to competitors poaching employees.

VVVYVVYVVVVYDYVY
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY PANY EMAIL IN
NAME “Cove ADDRESS astER
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
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09} mwalls@carltonfields.com No
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
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno 09¢) John.Butler@fpl.com No
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
IBEW Systern Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No
Keefe Law Firm (09) vkaufman@kagmlaw.com No
Korey Law Firm (09) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
Marco lannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No
Martin Drango, Mark Rigsby, Gary Roebuck, and James dtriplett@caritonfieids.com No
Terry

Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.flus No
Office of the Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumett@pgmmail.com No
Rhonda Roff marshmaid@gmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No
Robert Cademartori rcademar@comeast.net No
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
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2009 1:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 516573)

Attachments: addendumagenda090079-080677.pdf

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
ADDENDUM TO THE
COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, August 18, 2009, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148
DATE ISSUED: August 11, 2009

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
F.A.C., concerning oral argument.

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


http:http://www.floridapsc.com

Addendum to the
Agenda for

Commission Conference

August 18, 2009
ITEM NO.

QA**

CASE

Docket No. 080677-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Florida Power & Light

Company.
Docket No. 090079-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Critical Date(s): None

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners
Prehearing Officer: McMurrian (080677-EI)
Skop (090079-EI)

Staff: GCL: Gervasi, Bennett, Fleming
RCP: Salak
ECR: Slemkewicz

Issue 1: Should Staff’s Motion for Order Compelling FPL to Respond to Interrogatory
Nos. 16-17, 32 and 97 be granted?

Recommendation: Yes, Staff’s Motion for Order Compelling Responses to
Interrogatories should be granted. FPL should be directed to fully and completely
respond to the interrogatories as revised by staff in Attachment B of its Motion within
two days of the issuance date of the order arising from this recommendation.

Issue 2: Should Staff’s Motion for Order Compelling PEF to Respond to Interrogatory
Nos. 123-126 and 197-198 be granted?

Recommendation: Yes. PEF should be required to provide its full and complete
responses to Interrogatory Nos. 123-126 and 197-198 within seven days from the
issuance date of the order arising from this recommendation, and PEF and its employee
intervenors” Motion for Protective Order and Conditional Motion for Stay should be
denied.

Issue 3: Should these dockets be closed?

Recommendation: No, these dockets should remain open in order to process FPL and
PEF’s pending rate cases.
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Ruth Nettles

From: Ruth Netiles

Sent:  Friday, July 24, 2009 10:27 AM

To: Erik Sayler
Ce: Katherine Fleming; Dorothy Menasco )
Subject: RE:
Thank you, Erik. FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE §
Administrative ] Paties ] Consumer E
i DOCUMENT No.ﬂﬁﬂm\
SISTRIDI TN I

From: Erik Sayler

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:22 AM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE:

Ruth,

No, Katherine is on leave, but will be checking her email. Since this does not appear to be urgent, I'll defer to Katherine about
whether to add Town of North Redington Beach as an interested party. I note that the town's resolution did not request that they
be added as an interested party. However, the town made the following request to have its resolution made part of the hearing

record:

IT IS THEREFORE, RESOLVED:

That the Town of North Redington Beach opposes the request for an increase in the Progress Energy base rate, and asks

that this position be made part of the hearing record of the Public Service Commission.

On that, 1 will defer to Katherine on how best to address the town's resolution.

Erik Sayler
850-413-6084

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 10:12 AM
To: Erik Sayler

Cc: Katherine Fleming

Subject: FW:

Erik, is Katherine here today? Please see my attachment and question. Thanks.

Ruth

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2009 9:07 AM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject:

Good morning:

7/24/2009
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We received the attached resolution from staff for inclusion in Docket 090079. Would you like the Town of North Redington

Beach to be added to the docket mailing list as an interested party?

Thank you very much for your help.

Ruth Nettles
Office of Commission Clerk
850-413-6770

7/24/2009
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Dorothy Menasco QG\QEY'] 5

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Tuesday, July 14, 2009 4:29 PM \FZSC' CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: William C. Garner Amm—-“’?._-

Cc: Lois Graham; Ann Cole; Cathi Lindsley; Margueriie McLean DOCUMENT NO. Q\ 3"&" '\\:‘c‘

DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Letter from Commissioner Argenzianc to Chairman Carter

Thank you, Bill. We will place them in the docket files as you have requested.

Dorothy Menasco

Chief Deputy Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk
I50-413-0770

From: William C. Garner

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 4.24 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Lois Graham; Ann Cole

Subject: Re: Letter from Commissioner Argenziano to Chairman Carter

Dorothy,

Piease place the letter in the main docket files for docket numbers 080677/090130 and 090079.

William C. Garner (Bill)

Florida Public Service Commission
Chief Advisor to Chairman Carter
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0855

(850} 413-60486 Office

(850) 559-5285 Mobile Device

From: Dorothy Menasco

To: William C. Garper

Cc: Lois Graham

Sent: Tue Jul 14 16;20:34 2009

Subject: Letter from Commissioner Argenziano to Chairman Carter

Good afternoon Mr. Garner,

We have received a letter from Chairman Carter's office. It is a letter dated 7/14/09 from Commissioner Argenziano {o
Chairman Carter. There were no instructions to the Clerk's Office included. Can you please confirm whether you would
like this document placed in a docket file or in correspondence? 1f so, can you please provide the docket number as well?
Thank you for your help.

Dorothy Menasce

Cisf4°f'£§<;z:;;t)' Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commnission
Office of Cormmission Clerk
850-473-0770

7/14/2009
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Matlida Sanders 000 7q
From: April Vicary

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 8:09 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming; Keino Young; Erik Sayler; Caroline Kiancke
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 6/19/2009 8:07:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079

Filename / Path: 090079.agency.notice.hearing

Notice Type: Hearing CJ \/ / gg

Please issue the NOTICE FO CUSTOMER SERVICE HEARINGS in docket number 090079-El. Thank you.

FPSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 58 - 6\/\/\@%
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
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keating@akerman.com Yes
Allsolar Service Company david@allsolarflorida.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley & McMullen lwillis@ausley.com Yes
Balch & Bingham LLP dmcphail@balch.com Yes
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
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations _paul.clark@talgov.com Yes
Collier County Government Complex JimDeLony@colliergov.net Yes
Energy & Utilities Policy Committee cochran keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
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
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott.Newberry@fkec.com Yes
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
General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes
Gulf Power Company rgliving@southernco.com Yes
Holland & Knight bruce.may@hklaw.com Yes
Hopping, Green & Sams gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
IBEW System Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No

Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
Jennifer R. Salmon jsalmon2@tampabay.rr.com No

Keefe, Anchors, Gordon & Moyle jmoyle@kagmlaw.com Yes
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigan@keysenergy.com Yes
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankdenjup@att.net Yes
Marco Iannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No

Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No

Office of Public Counsel beck.charles@leg.state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel roberts.brenda@Leg.state.fl.us Yes
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

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes

Printed on 6/19/2009 at 9:32:38 AM




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Sierra Club kristinhenry@sierraclub.org Yes
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
Sent: Friday, June 19, 2009 9:34 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission {(Email ID = 949605)

Attachments: 06091-09.pdf

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

6/19/2009
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From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:01 PM
To: April Vicary; CLK - Orders / Notices
Subject: RE: Order / Notice Submitted

Please note that the Order referenced is not signed by a Commissioner. It is an order from the May 19th Agenda
Conference, which a Commissioner has requested that it be issued today.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you.
From: April Vicary
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 3:53 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Please issue the Interim Order that was signed by the Commissioner today.

e
SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 1D L
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079
ADDRESS
PAR COMPANY EMAIL N
NAI\}: CODE ADDRESS c oﬁﬁégﬁm
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@caritonfields.com No
Federal Executive Agencies (09b) Khojasteh.Davoodi@navy.mil Neo
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

Printed on 6/10/2009 at 4:47:04 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 10, 2009 4:48 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 875462)

Attachments: 05847-09.pdf

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

6/10/2009
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From: Timolyn Henry 2 T
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 3:36 PM o O
To: CLK - Orders / Notices o % o
Ce: Erik Sayler _ i‘?% CLK - CORRESPONDENCE S =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \ Administrative__Partios__ Consum 5 v ‘Q
Date and Time: 6/2/2009 3:34:00 PM DOCUMENT NO._, Ol 24- 0 &9, X
Docket Number: 070231-El; 080244-E| STRIBUTION: == =
Filename / Path: 08021 2-09.FPL.conﬁdential.order.els.d?!: ’ = X ‘;P)
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver ‘i’;.,d\ ~
4;%\‘53
ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY’S *

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION
(DOCUMENT NO. 04764-09 (X-REF DOCUMENT NO. 05212-09))

***Okay to issue tomorrow, Wednesday, June 3, 2009****

“Coupec\ O
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“we:ORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIOGs
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 1N

NAME CODE ADDRESS COW;‘;?ON

DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09¢) john butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Tbradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (09) mstern@ngnlaw.com No
jicolony@bellsouth.net No

Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony

Printed on 6/3/2009 at 1:26:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Wednesday, June 03, 2009 1:28 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 100020)

Attachments: 05516-09.pdf

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

6/3/2009
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Office of Commission Clerk Official Filing

Ruth Nettles P SC-09-0299- feo- E1

From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 1:30 PM .

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming PSC. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted Administrutive__ Partios__ Consumer
Date and Time: 6/2/2009 1:28:00 PM OOCUMENT NO._py134 - 09
Docket Number: 090079 .
Filename / Path: 090079.NAVY.intv.or.doc OISTRIBUTION:
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION.
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MASTE
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMIeR N
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

Printed on 6/2/2009 at 2:33:38 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:34 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 543910)

Attachments: 05471-09.pdf

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

6/2/2009
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From: Timolyn Henry 24 £
Sent: Wadnesday, May 27, 2009 8:24 AM
T:? CLK?eosrdae):'s :?a‘i,uc..- PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Erik Sayler Y_Administrutive __Parties Consum
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. 0L (B‘E{ 00‘ or
Date and Time: 5/27/2009 8:23:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: o
Docket Number: 070231-El; 080244-El
Filename / Path: 080244.Prehearing.Order.ES.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
PREHEARING ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244
ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL N
NAME CODE ADDRESS c omll‘on
DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) jyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno{9¢) john_butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66(@bellsouth.net No
MUUC/City of Coconut Creek Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
MUUC/Town of Palm Beach Thradford@TownofPalmBeach.com No
Nabors Law Firm (08) barmstrong@ngnlaw.com No
Town of Jupiter Inlet Colony jicolony@bellsouth.net No

Printed on 5/27/2009 at 3:40:24 PM
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Commisslon Clerk
From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:41 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 625968)
Attachments: 05238-09.pdf

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

5/27/2009
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From: Timolyn Henry
Sent: Wodnesday, May 27, 2008 8:21 AM -
To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Erik Sayler Adminlstrativ
Subject: Ordor / Notice Submitted DOCUG:!ENT N’(.)_Pzﬁiuﬁa Consumgr
. b 1 + O
Date and Time: 52712009 8:18:00 AM DISTRIBUTION: 13! ‘*"‘a—‘
Docket Number: 080244-El; 070231-El )
Filename / Path: 080244.070231.fourth.OEP.els.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080244

ADl:lNlESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS comm
DIRECTORY
City of Coconut Creek (08) DGentile@coconutcreek.net No
City of South Daytona (08) iyarbrough@southdaytona.org No
Florida Power & Light Company (08) wade litchfield@fpl.com No
Florida Power & Light Company (Juno09c) john butler@fpl.com No
Korey Law Firm (08) simpson66@belisouth.net No
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

Printed on 5/27/2009 at 3:37:58 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2009 3:38 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 165475)

Attachments: 05237-09.pdf

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
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Dorothy Menasco (<) (;LO 07 O\
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2009 3:44 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090079-EI-00001-013.pdf

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-013
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/27/2009 - 2:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Apalachicola - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date

From 07/27/2009 to 07/30/2009

Change in appointment time

From 2:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 1:00 p.m.- 4:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

"CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

ve [] Parties [ Consumer

UMENT NO. O\l 24 -09
DISTRIBUTION:

5/14/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 05/12/2009 at 3:42 p.m.

Pagelofl
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X! General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
Service Hearing 07/27/2009 |07/30/2009 | Apalachicola 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG iSK ALL ICT |ED IMMAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

7/27/09 Apalachicola Service Hearing is being moved to 7/30/09

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-013
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LR R 2]

Matilda Sanders  $5C-64 - 0309 - CBb ~K(

From: April Vicary
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 9:32 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices Ffﬁc’ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted —Administrative___Parties__ Consumer
Date and Time: 5/7/2009 9:28:00 AM DOCUMENT NO._e!/34-09
Docket Number: 090079 DISTRIBUTION:
Filename / Path: 090079.conf.or.kef
Order Type:

Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION (DOCUMENT NOS. 02465-09
AND 03025-09) ’

NER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS c olrv\laﬁ;rs?l!m
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

Printed on 5/7/2009 at 2:32:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Thursday, May 07, 2009 2:33 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 787702)

Attachments: 04370-09.pdf

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

5/7/2009
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Dorothy Menasco 0400 TA
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 9:06 AM .

To: Dorothy Menasco SC, CLK - CORRESPONDEN(JE
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-E1-00001 KAdminismﬁW_P“ﬁa——consumﬂ
Attachments: CCS Form 090079-EI-00001-010.pdf SOCUMENT NO. -0

pISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 050079-EI-00001-010
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/07/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in
Bartow - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment location
From Bartow to Lake Wales

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

4/14/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/14/2009 at 9:05 a.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel | Court Reporter

Commissioner Argenziano x| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs  [X]Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk N

Executive Director X! Regulatory Compliance =

Public Information Officer (X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090079-EI - Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date, New Date Location / Room Time

Service Hearing 07/07/2009 |Lake Wales 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

July 7th service hearing location has been changed from Bartow to Lake Wales.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-010
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Dorothy Menasco OQOG’Z"(
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, April 13, 2009 11:42 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco FPSC, CiK - C ORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-EI-00001 Administrative  Parties Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 090079-EI-00001-009.pdf CUMENT NO. O ({309
DISTRIBUTION:

e
e ettt s .

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-009
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/27/2009 - 2.00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
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

Last Revised 04/13/2009 at 11:41 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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

Service Hearing 07/27/2009 | Apalachicola 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL |CT [ED IMMAG |SK ALL (CT |ED IMMIAG ISK
X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK{ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional service hearing on 7/29/09 at 2:00 p.m. in Apalachicola.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-009




Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco OQOO—ZQ

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, April 08, 2009 4:29 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090079-EI-00001-008.pdf

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-008
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/09/2009 - 10:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m. - in Live
Oak - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

4/9/2009



To:

Public Information Officer [X!| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/09/2009 at 4:24 p.m. Page 1 of 1

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel

Commissioner Argenziano [X]| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk

Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

X| Economic Regulation
| Court Reporter
E Staff Contact - Marshall Willis

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

Service Hearing 07/09/2009 |Live Oak 10:00 a. - 1:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMAG |SK ALL {CT [ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT {ED [MMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MMIAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional service hearing on 7/9/09 at 10:00 a.m. in Live Oak.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-008
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Dorothy Menasco @Q 00—79
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, April 09, 2009 3:11 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080079-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090072-E1-00001-007 .pdf

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-007
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/07/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m. - in
Bartow - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/08/2009 - 2:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in New
Port Richey - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administraﬁve_mParﬁm_Consumer
DOCUMENT No. (| [3\-
DISTRIBUTION: -

4/9/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/09/2009 at 3:10 p.m.

Page1of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop x| Commission Clerk
Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance
Public Information Officer X/ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Service Hearing 07/07/2009 |Bartow 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/08/2009 [New Port Richey 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMAG |SK

X
Prehearing C o o
ommissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT | ED [IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED M'M‘AG SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |Gpp pSC-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.

Additional Service Hearing on 7/7 at 6:00 pm in Bartow and 7/8 at 2:00 pm in New Port Richey.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-007
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Dorothy Menasco e 0]
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 4:06 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080079-E1-00001

Attachments: CCS Form 090073-Ei-00001-006.pdf

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-006
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/17/2009 - 9:00 a.m.-12:00 p.m. - in
Citrus County - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 07/17/2009 - 11:00 a.m.- 2:00 p.m. - in
Ocala - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment time
From 11:00 a.m.- 2:00 p.m. to 2:00 p.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

Administrative__Parties _Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. M({34-09
DISTRIBUTION:

\ZPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

4/1/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/01/2009 at 4:04 p.m.

Page 1 0of 1
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X] General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
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
Service Hearing 07/17/2009 |Citrus County 9:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 07/17/2009 |Ocala 2:00p. - 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED {MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT | ED [MM|AG | sg|ADM ¢t |ED [MMIAG |sK |ADM
|| | X

Remarks: \pp p§C-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.
Additional Service Hearing on 7/17/09 in Citrus County.

Ocala Service Hearing time changed from 11:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-006
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Matiida Sanders PsSc - 094 -~0200 -PCo

~ £ 090079

From: April Vicary

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 10:32 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/1/2009 10:30:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079

Filename / Path: 090079.PCS PHOSPHATE INTV ORD.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION. Thank you.

o
=
=37
‘QQWCQA \ =
QAR ©
Sane\ed ¥

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative__ Parties __Consumer

DOCUMENT No. &2 - m
DISTRIBUTION:

1S:1 Hd |-Yd¥60

OSd4-(03A303Y



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MAD
NAME CODE ADDRESS COM]\?ISES‘;?ON
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
PCS Phosphate - White Springs (Brickfield 09a) ijbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No

Printed on 4/1/2009 at 4:12:33 PM
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Commiission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 4:14 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 981531)

Attachments: 02885-09.pdf PoC- O -DOo0-pco-~ e
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



CLK Official Flling****4/1i12009 10:32 AM i

Matlida Sanders Psc- 09- 6199 - Pco £

00019

From: April Vicary

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 10:30 AM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 47112009 10:29:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079

Filename / Path: 090079.FRF.INTV ORD.kef.doc
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION for docket number 090079. Thank you.
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SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative__Parties_ Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. O\ §3U-09)
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL MANER
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

Printed on 4/1/2009 at 4:10:14 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 4:11 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 849653)

Attachments: 02884-09.pdf Pgc.0q- O\q9.- PCo - €1
The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770,

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

4/1/2009
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Matlida Sanders $§C -04 - 0198 - RCo -&1 O 400'707
From: April Vicary

Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 10:33 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/1/2009 10:32:00 AM

Docket Number: 090079

Filename / Path: 090079.FIPUG INTV ORD.kef.doc

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING INTERVENTION in the above docket number. Thank you.
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dministrative__Parties_Consumer
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DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY A IN
NAME CODEN Aggm?és cox\zgiﬁgsEsl;t)N
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@gcarltonfields.com No
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
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09} ;john. burnett@pgnmail.com No
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No

Printed on 4/1/2009 at 4:07:36 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, April 01, 2009 4.08 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 765394)

Attachments: 02883-00.pdf PsC-oq - 0 143- Pco ~¢1

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
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Dorothy Menasco | OQOO‘ZO[

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent:  Monday, March 30, 2009 1:13 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
v Administrative__Parties___Consumer

DOCUMENT NO. O/134-09

Cc: Cathi Lindsley; Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena DISTRIBUTION:

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079 - Parties

Thank you. 1 will also make sure he gets a copy of the Order Establishing Procedure issued on 3/27/09 (DN 02743-09).

Also, as an FYI, these types of messages should now come to me with a cc: to Ruth Nettles. Thank you for your
help!! :)

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 12:42 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079 - Parties

Please sec page 5 of document no. 02412-09.

Thank you.

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 12:38 PM
To: Kimberiey Pena

Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Ruth Nettles
Subject: Docket No. 090079 - Parties

Kim,

Did Rick Melson contact you? He called me stating that he needed to be added as a Party on CMS. He is doing some
work for Progress. Please let me know if you need me to do anything.

Thanks,
Katherine

3/30/2009



Page 1 of 1

Dorothy Menasco

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 1:10 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079 - Parties

You're welcome!

From: Katherine Fleming

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 1:09 PM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079 - Parties

Dorothy,
Thank you so much for taking care of this. I really appreciate it.

Katherine

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 1:04 PM
To: Katherine Fleming

Cc: Ann Cole; Kimberley Pena; Ruth Nettles
Subject: RE: Docket No. 090079 - Parties

Hi Katherine,

[ received a voice message from Rick Melson earlier today. [ called and left him a voice mail in return. He has been
added to the parties list. 1 did see where he was on the initial filing, so I'm not sure why he wasn't placed on the partics
list at that time. I have corrected that now though. Please let me know if you see any others like that.

Thank you for bringing that to our attention!

Dorothy

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
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL M AIS;:‘I'ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Richard D. Melson (09) rick@rmelsonlaw.com No

Printed on 3/30/2009 at 1:20:16 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 1:22 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 584365)

Attachments: 02743-09.pdf

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
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A!’Dorothy Menasco @O( 0070‘

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2009 11:28 AM EPSC, CLK - z:()?\RE?)PQNBENCE
To: Dorothy Menasco Administativ e___}'ﬁames__m{:(mﬁ‘iimﬂ
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-E1-00001 SOCUMENT NO. Dﬂ?ﬁ&_‘:oc_‘_.

Attachments: CCS Form 090079-EI1-00001-005.pdf LSTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090079-ET - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-005
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/15/2009 - 2:00 p.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Lake Mary - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/16/2009 - 9:00 a.m.-12:00
p.m. - in Saint Petersburg - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/16/2009 - 6:00 p.m.- 9:00
p.m. - in Clearwater - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/17/2009 - 11:00 a.m.- 2:00
p.m. - in Ocala - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 09/14/2009 - 9:30
a.m.-11:30 a.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Skop

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/21/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in

3/30/2009
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Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/22/2009 - 9:30 am.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/23/2009 - 9:30 am.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 4 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/24/2009 - 9:30 am.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 5 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/25/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/28/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 6 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/29/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 7 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/30/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status

3/30/2009
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From Tentative 1o Firm

Change in appointment - Day 8 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/01/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 10/02/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - Tentative - 11/19/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

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

Last Revised 03/30/2009 at 11:26 a.m. Page 1 of 3
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
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 [Lake Mary 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/16/2009 | Saint Petersburg 9:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/16/2009 |Clearwater 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 (07/17/2009 |Ocala 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.
Prehearing Conference 09/14/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 11:30 a.
Hearing 09/21/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam, Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MMI|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |GEp PSC-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.
9/21/09 (only) - Service Hearing will start at 9:30. Hearing will be immediately after service hearing.

Revenue requirements will be considered at the 11/19/09 Special Agenda.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-005



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/30/2009 at 11:26 a.m. Page 2 of 3
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian X| General Counsel Court Reporter
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
Hearing 09/22/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/23/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/24/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/25/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/14/2009 |09/28/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/16/2009 |09/29/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments _ Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearim Commissioners Hearing gﬁ—
Officers Exam. Exam,
ALL [CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Erehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | sk |ADM CT |ED [MMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |GEp PSC-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.
9/21/09 (only} - Service Hearing will start at 9:30. Hearing will be immediately after service hearing.

Revenue requirements will be considered at the 11/19/09 Special Agenda.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-005



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/30/2009 at 11:26 a.m. Page 3 of 3
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X!| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Hearing 09/17/2009 |09/30/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/18/2009 |10/01/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 10/02/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.
Special Agenda 11/19/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00p.

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
Prehearing . . ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |0Ep PSC-09-0190-PCO-ET issued 3/27/09.
9/21/09 (only) - Service Hearing will start at 9:30. Hearing will be immediately after service hearing.

Revenue requirements will be considered at the 11/19/09 Special Agenda.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-005



CLK Official Fliing****312712009 11:18 AM
Matiida Sanders

RN

Psc -04- 0140-Pco -& 04007
From: April Vicary

Sent:

To:

Friday, March 27, 2009 11:17 AM
CLK - Orders / Notices; Katherine Fleming
Subject:

Order / Notice Submitted . ) - . N
° ¥PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Date and Time: 3/27/2009 11:16:00 AM Adminisrative_ Parties  Comsiiney
Docket Number: 090079 -
Filename / Path: 090079.0EP.KEF.doc COCUMENT NO._ W2k -0
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE in the above docket number
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B FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel {09¢) merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/27/2009 a1 3:24:51 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, March 27, 2009 3:25 PM .
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 381802)

Attachments: 02743-09.pdf ~P:":C’ O‘?-«O Iq O- pCO’* N

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

3/27/2009




Clear Day Page 1 of 1

Kimberley Pena A9 6

From: Kimberley Pena FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent:  Wednesday, March 25, 2009 11:21 AM [Adm'mm‘ Partles___Consumer
To:  John Slemkewicz DOCUMENT NO. Ol1 4. O
DISTRIBUTION:

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: DN 090079-El - Revision of Docket Title

Per this e-mail, the docket title has been updated. Thank you for bringing this to our attention.

From: John Slemkewicz

Sent: Wednesday, March 25, 2009 11:02 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Ann Cole

Subject: DN 090079-El - Revision of Docket Title

The docket title should be: Petition for rate increase by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

John Slemkewicz

Public Utilities Supervisor
Surveillance Section

Division of Economic Regulation
Florida Public Service Commission
850-413-6420

850-413-6421 (FAX)

3/25/2009



Do}otﬁy Menasco 0a00 749

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 3:36 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco ip SC, .C.LK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090079-E(-00001 Administrative_ Parties_ Consumer
Attachments: CCS Form 090079-EI-00001-004.pdf DOCUMENT No. _6113y- 09

DISTRIBUTION:

et My s, e

Docket Number 090079-EI - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-004

Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/15/2009 - 2:00 p.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Lake Mary - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/15/2009 - 11:00 a.m.- 2:00
p.m. - in Ocala - Involving All Commissioners

Change in appointment date
From 07/15/2009 to 07/17/2009

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you have any
questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

3/18/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/17/2009 at 3:34 p.m. Page 1 of 1
Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian (X! General Counsel . Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X]| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 090079-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 |Lake Mary 2:00 p. - 5:00p.
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 [07/17/2009 |Ocala 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL ICT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK

X
rehearing .. ..
l()) f:_ ce;:' Commissioners Commissioners
ice
CT | ED IMMI|AG | Sk | ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK [ADM
X

Remarks: \wpo1 D" pending OEP.

Additional Service Hearing in Lake Mary. Move Ocala to 3/17.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-004
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LI XX 2]

Matiida Sanders ?_5(."_ -0 9- 0143 - Pco

From: April Vicary
Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 3:58 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Martha Brown
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 3/6/2009 3:57:00 PM
Docket Number: 090079-El
Filename / Path: ordergrantingmotion
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

Please issue the Order Granting Revised Motion On Procedure.

EPSC, CLK - CORRE
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk

Sent: Friday, March 06, 2009 4:23 PM

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 591963)

Attachments: 09-0143ord.doc

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

3/6/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
: MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Carlton Fields Law Firm (09) mwalls@carltonfields.com No
Office of Attorney General (09) cecilia.bradley@myfloridalegal.com No
Office of Public Counsel {(09¢) merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.ug No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjir@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john. burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/6/2009 at 4:22:17 PM



CLK Officlal Filing****3/2/12009 3:25 PM i

Matilda Sanders Psc - Qq - D__[ 2.2 —PCo - E1 oq 00 70‘

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 3:23 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Lisa Bennett; Jean Hartman; Caroline Klancke; Timolyn Henry; Ann Cole
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/2/2009 3:21:00 PM SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Docket Number: 090079 . . . Consumer
Filename / Path: 090079.AG INTV OR.Icb.doc Administrative__Parties__

Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver

DOCUMENT No. 013U -09
DISTRIBUTION:

Please issue the above-referenced Order today in 090079. Because it is signed by Commissioner Skop, the original is on its
way to you.

Y @mai\tcl |

303

3D
“0}‘?3\.\»\03
62 wa -



Page 1 of 1

Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 4:01 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 789396)

Attachments: 09-01220ord.doc

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

3/2/2009




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
Office of Public Counsel (09¢) merchant.tricia@leg.state.fl.us No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john.bumnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 3/2/2009 at 4:00:51 PM
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Commission Clerk OC}OD‘ZQ

From: Commiission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 4.37 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email iD = 076220)

Attachments: MAR03-09-FAX-090079.AGN.doc

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

Administrative _Parties Consamer

gsc, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

DOCUMENT No. _61134d-09
DISTRIBUTION:

2/24/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
REVISED
COMMISSION CONFERENCE AGENDA

CONFERENCE DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, March 3, 2009, 9:30 a.m.
LOCATION: Betty Easley Conference Center, Joseph P. Cresse Hearing Room 148

DATE ISSUED: February 21, 2009

s— ——— ——— wo—

- NOTICE

Persons affected by Commission action on certain items on this agenda may be allowed to
address the Commission, either informally or by oral argument, when those items are taken up
for discussion at this conference. These items are designated by double asterisks (**) next to the
agenda item number,

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


http:http://www.f1oridapsc.com

Agenda for Revised 2/24/09
Commission Conference

March 3, 2009
ITEM NO. CASE
3** Docket No. 090079-EI — Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida.

Critical Date(s): 03/13/09 - Emergency Rule Waiver Petition deemed approved if not
granted or denied within 30 days of receipt.

Commissioners Assigned: All Commissioners
Prehearing Officer: Skop

Staff: GCL: Bennett, Brown
ECR: Willis

Issue 1: Should the Commission approve the Agreed Motion on Procedure?
Recommendation: Yes. The Commission should approve the motion and permit PEF to
file its petition for general rate increase on March 20, 2009. With the clear understanding
that the Commission has the ultimate authority and responsibility to determine the
schedules of its cases, the Commission should approve the parties’ desire to provide input
into the scheduling of this case, to the extent possible; but the ultimate decision on
scheduling must be the Commission’s prerogative.

Issue 2: Should this docket be closed?

Recommendation: No. This docket should remain open to process PEF’s petition for a
rate increase.



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL IN
NAME CODE ADDRESS O ION

DIRECTORY

IBEW Systern Council U-8 joe@ibewscu8.org No

Marco Jannella marcoiannella@gmail.com No

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

Printed on 2/24/2009 at 4:36:11 PM
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CLK Official Flling****2/23/12009 9:26 AM i

Matilda Sanders  Pse_ 56 p/ps - PCO - FE1 090074

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 9:09 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices et g NDENCE

Cc: Jean Hartman; Lisa Bennett EPSC, CLK - CORRE u?Oz.;Ij !

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted A Administva tive_ Pariles_ | mgame
L PN NC 2l -

Date and Time: 2/23/2009 9:08:00 AM BOCURL f‘:{ ~ > DL\&‘;—L_

Docket Number: 090079-El ETRIBUTION:

Filename / Path: 090079.0PC INTV ORD.Icbh.doc

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING INTERVENTION

C foy
C waal

2 emond



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY E
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EI801 paul lewisjr@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (09) john burnett@pgnmail.com No

- Printed on 2/23/2009 at 10:48:08 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, February 23, 2009 10:49 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 852517)

Attachments: 01460-09.pdf

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

2/23/2009
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Kimberley Pena 000079

From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks

Sent:  Wednesday, February 18, 2009 9:04 AM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: John Slemkewicz; Sharon Allbritton; Marshall Willis
Subject: FW: Docket 090079

Kim, this docket will not be following a PAA track. This case will be set for hearing.

From: Sharon Allbritton
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:38 AM

To: John Slemkewicz; Cheryl Bulecza-Banks - CORRESPONDENCE
Cc: Marshall Willis ‘ SC’.C.L K - CO Parties Consumer
Subject: FW: Docket 090079 Administrative__Farties__

DOCUMENT No. OUBL -6
Can one of you answer Kim's question below? DISTRIBUTION:

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2009 8:36 AM
To: Sharon Allbritton

Subject: Docket 090079

Sharon, could you let me know if this docket will be following a PAA track for CLK to reflect the correct
progmod. Thanks for your help.

3/2/2009
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Kimberley Pena 69 0D 74

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Tuesday, February 17, 2009 12:10 PM PSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: Kimberley Pena Administrative__Parties_ Consuraer
Subject: New Advice Form 090079-EI-00001 BOCUMENT NO. ol3d-04
Attachments: CCS Form 090079-EI-00001-001.pdf pISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 090079-ET - Form Number 090079-EI-00001-001
Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/15/2009 - 11:00 a.m.-
2:00 p.m. - in Ocala - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/16/2009 - 9:00 a.m.-
12:00 p.m. - in Saint Petersburg - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - Tentative - 07/16/2009 - 6:00 p.m.-
9:00 p.m. - in Clearwater - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/14/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/16/2009 - 9:30 am.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 2 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/17/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 3 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/18/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 4 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/21/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 5 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/22/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 6 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/23/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 7 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/24/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00

2/18/2009
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p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Add new appointment - Day 8 of a 8-day Hearing - Tentative - 09/25/2009 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00
p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All Commissioners

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/18/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/17/2009 at 12:07 p.m. Page 1 of 2
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
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 |Ocala 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/16/2009 |Saint Petersburg 9:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/16/2009 |Clearwater 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
Hearing 09/14/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/16/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/17/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED {MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | SK |ADM CT |ED [IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |pEF Rate Case - "HOLD" pending OEP.

Docket number assigned.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-001



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/17/2009 at 12:07 p.m. Page 2 of 2
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
X| Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

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
Hearing 09/18/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/21/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/22/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/23/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/24/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/25/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMAG |SK ALL [CT IED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MMJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG ISK |ADM
X

Remarks: \pEF Rate Case - "HOLD" pending OEP.

Docket number assigned.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) , CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-001



CLK Official Filing****2i13/12009 1:52 PM i

Matlida Sanders m 24 'E.r

From: April Vicary
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 1:33 PM
To: CLK - Orders / Notices :
inct: " ) &8 VVETES
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ADM i i%i ‘S E‘RATIVE
Date and Time: 2/13/2009 1:30:00 PM
Docket Number: 090079 '
Filename / Path: 1://090079:Notice.Agency.Action.doc

Please issue the Notice Agency Action in the above case no: 090079

thanks

Y emaiiled

) '(\o%{cl

JOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE
0] 134 FERI3S

FPSC-COMMISSION CLFRR
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, February 13, 2009 2:54 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 581908)

Attachments: 090079NoticeAgencyActionich.doc

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

2/13/2009



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAJIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090079

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

Printed on 2/13/2009 at 2:52:01 PM
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Docket No.(80079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for inCrease in rates by Progress Energy Florida.
:  Progress Energy Florida, Inc. i
Company 9 gy SC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
dministrative__Parties__Cousuer
DOCUMENT No. _ O - 04
DISTRIBUTION:
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA S5C
(" indicates OPR) [ i L x 1 x ] x> 1T x| |
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: Due Dates
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
e

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“O” indicates OPR) | ] Lox | x 1 I x 1T x 1 x 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a);Al1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff 3 Slemkewicz [0] current CASR revision level Previous  Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
S Cornelius, E Draper 1. Revised CASR Due NONE 03/31/2009
B Hadder, C Hewitt 2.
C Hinton, C Kummer 3.
J Kyle, S Livingston 4,
A Maurey, C Piper 5.
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9,
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11.
12.
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16.
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18.
19.
20.
21.
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23.
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25.
26.
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32.
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35.
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37.
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
~~ ~
Section 1 - Office_of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“O” indicates OPR) | ] | x 1T X ] I x 1 x 1 x|
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a);All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz [1] current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
- yS
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Staff Recommendation - Emergency Petition SAME 02/19/2009
E Draper, B Hadder 2. Agenda - Emergency Petition SAME 03/03/200%
C Hewitt, C Hinton 3. Standard Order - Emergency Petition SAME 03/23/2009
C Kummer, J Kyle 4. Revised CASR Due SAME 03/31/2009
P Lester, S Livingston 5,
A Maurey, C Piper 6.
M Springer, P Stallcup 7.
M Willis 8.
9.
10.
Staff Counsel L Bennett, M Brown 11.
J Hartman, E Sayler 12.
13.
14.
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 15.
(S50) R Hicks 16.
(SGA) PEllis. RGraves 117,
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ ]33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: §2/17/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: \
the identical panel decides the case. .
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Sggg?ved. 02 {IQ;X‘ /2009 %W\'

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKOL15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case ¢ neduling/Rescheduling . lvice

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

Public Information Officer [X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
Hearing 09/14/2009 |Tallahassee/ E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/16/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/17/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT IED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT {ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |[ADM
X

Remarks: pgF Rate Case - "HOLD" pending OEP.

Docket number assigned.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-001




Case f.’}leduling/Rescheduling lvice

Last Revised 02/17/2009 at 12:07 p.m. Page 2 of 2
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel x| Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs X] Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk L
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance ||
Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. H

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
Hearing 09/24/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.- 5:00p.
Hearing 09/25/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2, Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMAG [SK ALL |CT [ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MMAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: |pEE Rate Case - "HOLD" pending OFP.

Docket number assigned.

PSC/CHM 8 (05/2005) : CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-001



To: Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer

N

~~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 03/17/2009 at 3:34 p.m.

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
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 |Lake Mary 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 [07/17/2009 [Ocala 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Hearing
Officers

Prehearing
Officer

Former Assignments

Commissioners

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK

Hearing
Exam.

Staff

Commissioners

CT

ED |MM|AG | sk|ADM

Current Assignments

Commissioners

ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK

Hearing | Staff
Exam.

Commissioners

CT |ED |[MMIAG [SK

ADM

Remarks: |vgorp» pending OEP.

Additional Service Hearing in Lake Mary. Move Ocala to 3/17.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-004




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
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N o~
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida,

Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
official Filing Date: ________ Expiration: 11/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
0" indicates OPR) ] | Pox ] ox ] [ x T x T x |
Section 2 -~ OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time_Schedule
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
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz E{] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. * Staff Recommendation - Emergency Petition SAME 02/18/2009
E Draper, K Giles 2. * Agenda - Emergency Petition (Withdrawn) SAME 03/03/2009
B Hadder, C Hewitt 3. * MFRs Due NONE 03/20/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 4. * Order Establishing Procedure SAME 03/27/2009
J Kyle, P Lester 5. Staff Recommendation - Suspension & Interim NONE 04/23/2009
S Livingston, A Marsh 6. Agenda - Suspension & Interim NONE 05/05/2009
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. -Standard Order - Suspension of Rates & Interim NONE 05/26/2009
C Piper, A Roberts 8. FAW Notice Filed-Customer Service Hearings NONE 06/09/2009
M Springer, P Stallcup 9. Notice of Customer Service Hearings NONE 06/09/2009
M Willis. R Wright 10.  Service Hearina - Lake Mary NONE 07/15/2009
11. Service Hearing - St.Pete, Clearwater NONE 07/16/2009
12. Service Hearing - Ocala NONE 07/17/2009
Staff Counsel K Elemina. C Klancke  [13.  Transcriot of Service Hearings Due NONE 08/04/2003
ESavier, KX Youna {14, Testimonv - Intervenor NONE 08/10/2009
15.  Preliminarv List of Issues (A1l Parties) NONE 08/17/2009
16. EAW Notice Filed - Prehearing NONE 08/18/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 17.  Notice of Prehearina and Hearing NONE 08/18/2009
(55C) R Hicks 18. Jestimonvy - Staff NONE 08/24/2009
(SGA) PEllis. RGraves 119, EAW Notice Filed-Hearina & Tall. Svc Hra NONE 08/25/2009
20. Jestimonv - Rebuttal NONE 08/31/2009
21. Prehearing Statements NONE 08/31/2009
22, Prehearing NONE 09/14/2009
23. Discoverv Actions Complete-DirectTestimony-Com NONE 09/14/2009
24. Transcript of Prehearinag Due NONE 09/15/2009
25.  Prehearing Order NONE 09/16/2009
26. i - NONE 09/17/2009
27. Hearina (09/21-25/09 & 9/28-10/2/09) NONE 09/21/2009
28. Service Heardinug - Tallahassee (a.m.) NONE 09/21/2009
29.  Briefs Due NONE 10/16/2008
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2009 | 10/30/2009
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/30/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C% L&R
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL (%) ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C ™\ \ W\,W\
I

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . /30/
ass-igned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 03/30/2009

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. ©4/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




To:

— ~~

Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 03/30/2009 at 11:26 a.m.

Page 1 of 3

Commissioner Edgar
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
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 {07/17/2009 |Ocala 11:00 a. - 2:00 p.
Prehearing Conference 09/14/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a.-11:30 a.
Hearing 09/21/2009 | Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK ALL |CT [ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT {ED IMMIAG | SKIADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

OEP PSC-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.

Revenue requirements will be considered at the 11/19/09 Special Agenda.

9/21/09 (only) - Service Hearing will start at 9:30. Hearing will be immediately after service hearing.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-005
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

Commissioner Argenziano [X]
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk

Executive Director X| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis

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
Hearing 09/24/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Hearing 09/25/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/14/2009 |09/28/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/16/2009 |09/29/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners ~ |Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED MMIAG SK
X
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners ]
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT {ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: \opp pg(-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.
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
Hearing 09/17/2009 [09/30/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 09/18/2009 [10/01/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 10/02/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30a. - 5:00p.
Special Agenda 11/19/2009 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED AG |SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK

X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners

Officer

CT |ED [IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MM|IAG |SK |ADM

X

Remarks: |\oEp PSC-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.
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

Last Revised 04/01/2009 at 4:04 p.m. Page 1 of 1
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

Docket Number: 090079-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc,

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Service Hearing 07/17/2009 | Citrus County 9:00 a. - 12:00 p.
Service Hearing 07/15/2009 07/17/2009 |Ocala 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED 'MMIAG 1SK ALLICT |[ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing . ..
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED MMIAG | SK!ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
Xl

Remarks: \Gpp psC.09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.
Additional Service Hearing on 7/17/09 in Citrus County.

Ocala Service Hearing time changed from 11:00 a.m. t0 2:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-006
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/09/2009 at 3:10 p.m. Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar x| Deputy Executive Director X| Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel | Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs  [X|Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk | |
Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance |
Public Information Officer X/ Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. | |

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
Service Hearing 07/08/2009 |New Port Richey 2:00 p. - 5:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |[ED IMMIAG |SK

X

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |MMIAG |SK. |ADM

X

Remarks: |\opp pS(C-09-0190-PCO-EI issued 3/27/09.

Additional Service Hearing on 7/7 at 6:00 pm in Bartow and 7/8 at 2:00 pm in New Port Richey.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-007
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Adyvice

Last Revised 04/09/2009 at 4:24 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
- Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano [X| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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
ALL ICT |ED IMMIAG [SK ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing .. . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT {ED I[MMAG |SK |ADM
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

Commissioner Edgar X| Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter

Commissioner Argenziano [X] Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Skop X| Commission Clerk

Executive Director x| Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer X Service/Safety/Consumer Asst,

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

Service Hearing 07/27/2009 | Apalachicola 2:00 p. - 5:00p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff | Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT |[ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MMIAG | SK | ADM CT | ED |MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Additional service hearing on 7/29/09 at 2:00 p.m. in Apalachicola.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-E1-00001-009
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 04/14/2009 at 9:05 a.m. _ Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar ' Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
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

Public Information Officer (X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

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
ALL |CT {ED MMAG |SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [IMMJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED [MMAG |SK {ADM
X
Remarks:

July 7th service hearing location has been changed from Bartow to Lake Wales.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-E1-00001-010




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 2
o~

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida,

Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
official Filing Date: Expiration: 11/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q” dindicates OPR) | | X T x ] [ x T x T x 1]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK 1in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz [4] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
¢ Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Staff Recommendation - Suspension & Interim 04/23/2009 | 05/07/2009
E Draper, K Giles 2. Agenda - Suspension & Interim 05/05/2009 | 05/19/2009
B Hadder, C Hewitt 3. FAW Notice Filed-Customer Serv Hrgs LW,NPR,LO SAME 06/02/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 4. Notice of Customer Serv. Hrg - LW, NPR, LO SAME 06/02/2009
J Kyle, P Lester 5. Standard Order - Suspension of Rates & Interim 05/26/2009 | 06/08/2009
S Livingston, A Marsh 6. FAW Notice Filed-Customer Service Hearings SAME 06/09/2009
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Notice of Customer Service Hearings SAME 06/09/2009
C Piper, A Roberts 8. FAW Notice Filed-Customer Serv. Hrg - Apalachi SAME 06/26/2009
M Springer, P Stallcup 9. Notice of Customer Serv. Hrg - Apalachicola SAME 06/26/2009
MWillis, RWright = |10, Service Hearing - Lake Wales SAME 07/07/2009
11. Service Hearing - New Port Richey NONE 07/08/2009
12.  Service Hearing - Live Oak NONE 07/09/2008
Staff Counsel K Fleming, € Klancke  [13. Service Hearina - Lake Mary SAME 07/15/2009
ESavler. K Young . 114, Service Hearing - St.Pete. Clearwater SAME 07/16/2009
15. Service Hearing - Ocala SAME 07/17/2009
16. Service Hearipnag - Citrus County NONE 07/17/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Vandiver 17.  Service Hearina - Apalachicola NONE 07/27/2009
(550 R Hicks, RMoses |18, i i SAME 08/04/2009
(5GA) P Ellis. RGraves 119, Testimony - Intervenor SAME 08/10/2009
20. Preliminary List of Issues (Al) Parties) SAME 08/17/2009
21.  EAW Notice Filed - Prehearina SAME 08/18/2009
22. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 08/18/2009
23.  Testimonv - Staff SAME 08/24/2009
24.  EAW Notice Filed-Hearing & Jall. Sve¢ Hra SAME 08/25/2009
25. Testimonv - Rebuital SAME 08/31/2009
26.  Prehearing Statements SAME 08/31/2009
27.  Prehearina SAME 09/14/2009
28. Discovery Actions Complete-DirectTestimonv-Com SAME 09/14/2009
29. Trapscript of Prehearina Due (Daily) SAME 09/15/2009
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Prehearing Order SAME 09/16/2009
and/or deciding this case: 31. DiscoveryActionsComplete-Inteven. Staff,RebutT SAME 09/17/2008
32. Hearing (09/21-25/09 & 9/28-10/2/09) SAME 09/21/2009
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33. Service Hearing - Tallahassee (a.m.) SAME 09/21/2009
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34 Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 09/24/2009
35. Briefs Due SAME 10/16/2009
Date filed with CLK: 04/17/2009 36. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2009 | 10/30/2009
37. Staff Recommendation - Rev, Rea. & Rate Desian NONE 11/10/2009
Initials OPR 38. Special Agenda - Rev. Req & Rate Design NONE 11/19/2009
Staff Counsel 39, Staff Recommendation - Rates NONE 11/24/2009
40. Agenda - Rates NONE 12/01/2009
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: CY \W\_

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is . 7177 X
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Date: 04/17/2009

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page 2 of 2

Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida,

Inc.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: ______ Expiration: 11/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009

Referred ‘Fo: ; ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*QO" indicates OPR) I | I X T x Fox T x T x ]

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al(a);Al1l(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz E] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Standard Order NONE 12/21/2009
E Draper, K Giles 2. (Close Docket or Revise CASR NOKE 01/15/2010
B Hadder, C Hewitt 3.
C Hinton, C Kummer 4.
J Kyle, P Lester 5.
S Livingston, A Marsh 6.
S Matlock, A Maurey 7.
C Piper, A Roberts 8.
M Springer, P Stallcup 9.
il]d i 10.
11.
12.
Staff Counsel K Fleming. C Klancke _ [13.
E Savier. K Youna . [14.
15.
16.
OCRs (RCP) D_vandiver 17.
(5§50 B Hicks., RMoses 118,
(5GA) PEllis, RGraves 119,
20.
21,
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32,
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/17/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
; Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the semior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C_T\ AN\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: 0471772009\

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Schedul ing Record Page 1 of 1 ‘/

. , N —_<
Section 1 -~ Office of Commission Cler}
Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida
Inc. '

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009

Expiration: 11/20/2009

Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCGA S55C
*'Q" indicates OPR) i o x T x ] [ x T x" T x 7 ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays . Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a);All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz Current CASR revision level Previous Current
B - D s
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. staff Recommendation - Suspension & Interim 04/23/2008 | 05/07/2009
E Draper, K Giles 2.  Agenda - Suspension & Interim 05/05/2008 | 05/19/2009
B Hadder, C Hewitt 3. Standard Order - Suspension of Rates & Interim | 05/26/2009 | 06/08/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 4. FAW Notice Filed-Customer Service Hearings SAME 06/09/2008
J Kyle, P Lester 5. Notice of Customer Service Hearings SAME 06/09/2009
S Livingston, A Marsh 6. Service Hearing - Lake Mary SAME 07/15/2008
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Service Hearing - St.Pete, Clearwater SAME 07/16/2009
C Piper, A Roberts 8. Service Hearing - Ocala SAME 07/17/2009
M Springer, P Stalicup 9.  Transcript of Service Hearings Due SAME 08/04/2009
illi 10, i - SAME 08/10/2009
11. Preliminary List of Issues (A1l Parties) SAME 08/17/2009
12. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 08/18/2009
Staff Counsel K Flemina. C Klancke ... 113. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SANE 08/18/2009
E Savler, K Young 14, TJestimonv - Staff SAME 08/24/2009
15. EAW Notice Filed-Hearing & Tall. Svc Hra SAME 08/25/2009
16. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 08/31/2009
OCRs (RCPY D Vandiver 17. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/31/2009
(55C) R _Hicks 18. Prehearing SAME 09/14/2009
(5GA) PENis. Roraves __ §19. Discovery Actions Compiete-DirectTestimony-Com SAME 09/14/2009
20.  Transcriot of Prehearing Due SAME 09/15/2009
21.  Prehearina Order SAME 09/16/2009 |
22,  DiscovervActionsComplete-Inteven. . Staff.RebutT |  SAME 9/17/2009
23. Hearing (09/21-25/09 & 9/28-10/2/09) SAME 09/21/2009
24. Service Hearing - Tallahassee (a.m.) ‘ SAME 09,/21/2009
25.  Briefs Dye SAME 10/16/2009
26. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2009 | 10/30/2009
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X_ Commission Panel __ ]33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/13/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C_T\ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Panding
assigned the full Commission decides the case. -3 3‘“’0'\

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
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk N
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance n
Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. | |
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
Service Hearing 07/27/2009 07/30/2009 | Apalachicola 1:00 p. - 4:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL {CT |[ED IMMIAG |SK
X
. |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners |
Officer l
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |{MMIAG |SK |ADM
X1 |
Remarks:

7/27/09 Apalachicola Service Hearing is being moved to 7/30/09

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-013




Lase Assignment and Scheduling Record

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

—

Page 1 of 1

Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida
Inc. '
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 03/20/2009 Expiration: 11/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: (5/19/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA S5C

(“()” indicates OPR) | | iox T x 7] | x T X T x 7

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Time Schedule

Program Module Al(a);All(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES (ONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz [4] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1 - D _Buys .
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. FAW Notice Filed-Customer Serv Hrgs LW,NPR,LO SAME 06/02/2009
E Draper, K Giles 2. Notice of Customer Serv. Hrg - LW, NPR, LO SAME 06/02/2009
B Hadder, C Hewitt 3. Standard Order - Suspension of Rates & Interim 05/26/2009 | 06/08/2009
D Higgins, C Hinton 4, FAW Notice Filed-Customer Service Hearings SAME 06/09/2009
C Kummer, P Lester 5. Notice of Customer Service Hearings SAME 06/09/2009
S Livingston, A Marsh 6. FAW Notice Filed-Customer Serv. Hrg - Apalachi SAME 06/26/2009
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Notice of Customer Serv. Hrg - Apalachicola SAME 06/26/2009
C Piper, A Roberts 8. Service Hearing - Lake Wales SAME 07/07/2009
M Springer, P Stallcup 9, Service Hearing - New Port Richey NONE 07,/08/2009
i1l i 10.  Service Hearing - live Qak NONE 07/09/2009
11. Service Hearing - Lake Mary SAME 07/15/2009
12. Service Hearing - St.Pete, Clearwater SAME 07/16/2009
Staff Counsel K Flemina, C Klancke  113. Service Hearina - Ocala SAME 07/17/2009
ESavier K Youna _ 114. Service Hearing - Citrus Countv NONE 07/17/2009
15. Service Hearing - Apalachicola NONE 07/30/2009
16. i i j SAME 08/04/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 17. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 08/10/2009
(880 R Hicks, RMoses . [18.  Preliminarv List of Issues (A1l Parties) SAME 08/17/2009
(5GA) PElVis. RGraves = 118. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 08/18/2009
20. i i i SAME 08/18/2009
21. Testimonv - Staff SAME 08/24/2009
22. i i - v} SAME 08/25/2009
23, TJestimonv - Rebuttal SAME 08/31/2009
24. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/31/2009
25. _Prehearing SAME 09/14/2009
26, i i ~Di - SAME 09/14/2009
27. Iranscriot of Prehearing Due (Daily) SAME 09/15/2009
28, Prehearing Qrder SAME 09/16/2009
29. 3 : - utT SAME 09/17/2009
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Hearing (09/21-25/09 & 9/28-10/2/09) SAME 09/21/2009
and/or deciding this case: 31. Service Hearing - Tallahassee (a.m.) SAME 09/21/2009
32. Iranscript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 09/24/2009
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33. Briefs Due SAME 10/16/2009
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2009 | 10/30/2009
- T |35. Staff Recommendation - Rev. Req. & Rate Design NONE 11/10/2009
Date filed with CLK: 04/17/2009 36. Special Agenda - Rev. Reg & Rate Design NONE 11/19/2009
37. Staff Recommendation - Rates NONE 11/24/2009
Initials OPR 38. Agenda - Rates NONE 12/01/2008
Staff Counsel 39. Standard Order NONE 12/21/2009
40. Close Docket or Revise CASR NONE 01/15/2010
tion 3 ~ Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
Section 3= Chairman Completes ° LSRN~ SW
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK T ED MM AG | SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the <identical panel decides the case. Approved: CxX \ WA
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04722/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case,

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1
— ‘/

Section 1 - Office _of Commission Clerk

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
Last Day to Suspend: 05/13/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
C‘Q" indicates OPR) i ] X T X ] [ x [ X T X 1
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK +in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
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
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz [:5] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buys
S5 Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Notice of Customer Service Hearings 06/02/2009 | 06/19/2009
E Draper, K Giles 2.  FAW Notice Filed-Customer Serv. Hrg - Apalachi SAME 06/26/2003
B Hadder, C Hewitt 3. Service Hearing - Lake Wales SAME 07/07/2009
D Higgins, C Hinton 4. Service Hearing - New Port Richey SAME 07/08/2009
C Kummer, M L'Amoreaux 5.  Service Hearing - Live 0ak SAME 07/09/2009
P Lee, P Lester 6. Service Hearing - Lake Mary SAME 07/15/2009
S Livingston, A Marsh 7.  Service Hearing - St.Pete, Clearwater SAME 07/16/2009
S Matlock, A Maurey 8. Service Hearing - Ocala SAME 07/17/2009
S Ol11ila, C Piper 9.  Service Hearing - Citrus County SAME 07/17/2009
i 10. Service Hearing - Apalachicola SAME 07/30/2009
P Stallcup, M Willis 11. Transcript of Service Hearings Due SAME 08/04/2009
R Wright 12.  Transcript of Service Hearing Due - Apalachico SAME 08/07/2009
13. Jestimonv - Intervenor SAME 08/10/2009
14. Preliminary List of Issues (All Parties) SAME 08/17/2009
Staff Counsel K Fleming, C Klancke _115. EAW Notice Filed - Prehearina SAME 08/18/2009
E Savler, S White 16. Notice of Prehearing and Hearinga SAME 08/18/2009
K _Young 17. Jestimonv - Staff SAME 08/24/2009
18.  EAW Notice Filed-Hearing & Tall. Svc Hra SAME 08/25/2009
19. Jestimony - Rebuttal SAME 08/31/2009
OCRs (RCP) D Mailhot 20. Prehearina Statements SAME 08/31/2003
(550) R Hicks. Clewis 121,  Prehearing SAME 09/14/2009
22.  Discoverv Actions Complete-DirectTestimonv-Com SAME 09/14/2009 |
23. Transcript of Prehearing Due (Dailv) SAME 09/15/2009
24.  Prehearing Qrder SAME 09/16/2009
25.  DiscovervActionsComplete-Inteven, Staff.RebutT |  SAME 09/17/2009
26. Hearina (09/21-25/09 & 9/28-10/2/09) SAME 09/21/2009
27. Service Hearing - Tallahassee (a.m.) SAME 09/21/2009
28.  Transcriot of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 09/24/2009
29.  Briefs Due SAME 10/16/2009
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. Revised CASR Due ‘ 03/31/2009 | 10/30/2009
and/or deciding this case: 31. Staff Recommendation - Rev. Reqg. & Rate Design SAME 11/10/2009
32. Special Agenda - Rev. Req & Rate Design SAME 11/18/2009
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33. Staff Recommendation - Rates SAME 11/24/2009
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. Agenda - Rates SAME 12/01/2009
- 7 [35. Standard Order SAME 12/21/2009
Date filed with CLK: 06/18/2009 36. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/15/2010
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40,
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners . ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK T ED MM AG SK
X X
wWhere panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. .
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is ggg:?ved. Ei&ig%;v \ OO

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

T\\eq
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T Case_Assignment and Scheduling Record™ Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk V

Docket No.0390079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida,
Inc.

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

official Filing Date: 03/20/2009 Expiration: 11/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“QO" indicates OPR) I L x 1T x ] Lo x T x T x 7
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
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz [@j Current CASR revision level Previous Current
- vS
S Cornelius, T Devlin 1. Testimony - Intervenor SAME 08/10/2009
D Dowds, E Draper 2. Preliminary List of Issues (A1l Parties) 08/17/2009 | 08/13/2009
C Hewitt, D Higgins 3. Agenda SAME 03/18/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 4.  FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 08/18/2009
M L'Amoreaux, P Lee 5. Notice of Prehearing and Hearing SAME 08/18/2009
P Lester, A Marsh 6. Testimony - Staff SAME 08/24/2009
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. FAW Notice Filed-Hearing & Tall. Svc Hrg SAME 08/25/2009
S 011ila, C Piper 8. Testimony - Rebuttal SAME 08/31/2009
A Roberts, M Springer 8. Prehearing Statements SAME 08/31/2009
illi 10. Standard Order SAME 09/08/2009
R Wright 11.  Prehearing SAME 09/14/2009
12. Discovery Actions Complete-DirectTestimony-Com SAME 09/14/2009
13. TIranscript of Prehearing Due (Daijilv) SAME 09/15/2009
Staff Counsel K Eleming, C Klancke 114, Prehearina Order SAME 09/16/2009
E Savler, S White 15. DiscovervActionsComplete-Inteven. . Staff.RebutT SAME 09/17/2009
KX Youna 16. Hearing €09/21-25/09 & 9/28-30/2/09) . SAME 09/21/2009
17.  Service Hearing - Tallahassee (a.m.) SAME 09/21/2009
18. Transcript of Hearina Due (Expedited) SAME 09/24/2009
OCRs (RCP) J.Hallenstein, L Harvev 19. [RBriefs Due SAME 10/16/2009
: D Mailhot. C Vinson _ 120. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2009 | 10/30/2009
($sO) RHicks, Clewis 121, Staff Recommendation - Rev, Rea. & Rate Desian SAME 11/10/2009 |
R Moses, P Vickerv = 122. Special Agenda - Rev, Red & Rate Desian SAME 11/19/2009
(SGA) B Crawford, P El14s ~ 123. Staff Recommendation - Rates SAME 11/24/2009
RGraves, KWebb . 124,  Agenda - Rates SAME 12/01/2009
25. Standard Order SAME 12/21/2009
26. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/15/2010
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner _ Staff 34
3s.
Date filed with CLK: 08/07/2009 36.
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
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¢\ NN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/07/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.
PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




—~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Page
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
(“Q" dindicates OPR) | | [ x | x 1 [ x T x T x 7]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff J Slemkewicz EI Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks., D Buvs
S Cornelius, T Devlin 1. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) NONE 09/09/2009
D Dowds, E Draper 2. Prehearing SAME 09/14/2009
C Hewitt, D Higgins 3. Discovery Actions Complete-DirectTestimony-Com SAME 09/14/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 4, Transcript of Prehearing Due (Daily) SAME 09/15/2009
M L'Amoreaux, P Lee 5. Prehearing Order SAME 09/16/2009
P Lester, A Marsh 6. DiscoveryActionsComplete-Inteven.,Staff,RebutT SAME 09/17/2009
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Hearing (09/21-25/09 & 9/28-10/2/09) SAME 09/21/2009
S 011ila, C Piper 8. Service Hearing - Tallahassee (a.m.) SAME 09/21/2009
A Roberts, M Springer 9. Transcript of Hearing Due (Expedited) SAME 09/24/2009
P Stallcup. K Thompson 110. Briefs Due SAME 10/16/2009
M Willis, R Wright 11. Revised CASR Due 03/31/2009 | 10/30/2009
12. Staff Recommendation - Rev. Req. & Rate Design SAME 11/10/2009
13. i - i SAME 11/19/2009
Staff Counsel K Flemina. C Klancke _ 114. Transcript of Special Agenda (Dailv) NONE 11/20/2009
E Savler. S White 15. Staff Recommendation - Rates SAME 11/24/2009
K Youna 16. TIranscriot of Svecial Agenda Due NONE 11/30/2009
17. Agenda - Rates SAME 12/01/2009
18. Standard Order SAME 12/21/2009
OCRs (RCP) J Hallenstein. L Harvev |19. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 01/15/2010
D Mailhot. C Vinson 20.
(SSO) R Hicks, C lewis  |2].
R Moses, P Vickerv  |22.
(SGA) B Crawford, P Ellis  |23.
R Graves, K Webb |24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff __ |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/07/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: - .
\\‘M\%M\-
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer Fb(‘W\
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X
where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C:\‘\ NN

where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 08/07/2009

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
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel Court Reporter
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
Ofﬁcel‘s Exam_ Exam,
ALL ICT |ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT [ED IMMAG ISK
X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG |SK |ADM
X

Remarks: | Rejated dockets: 090144, 090145).
Hearing concluded on 10/1/09 - released additional day.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-019




—_—

Case Schedulingzgescheduling Advice
Last Revised 11/09/2009 at 5:08 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: (X Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner Argenziano X General Counsel Court Reporter
x| Comm¥ss;oner Skop Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Marshall Willis
Commissioner Klement Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis
Public Information Officer X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter
Docket Number: 090079-EI -- Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
1. Schedule Information
Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Special Agenda 11/19/2009 [01/11/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
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
ALL |CT {ED |AG SK KL ALL {CT |ED |AG |SK KL
L———- — = = X == ]
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT {ED |AG |SK | KLIADM CT |ED |AG |SK KL |ADM
X

Remarks: |(Rejated dockets: 090144, 090145). Special Agendas
Revenue Requirements - 1/11/10 at 9:30 a.m.

Rates - 1/28/10 at 9:30 a.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-022
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. I
Section 1 ~ Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.0390079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida

]

Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
official Filing Date: 03/20/2009 Expiration: 12/31/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | [ X 1 [ x T x ] o x T x 1
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
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks, D Buvys
S Cornelius, T Devlin 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/14/2009
D Dowds, E Draper 2. Testimony - Rebuttal (Intervenor) SAME 09/17/2009
C Hewitt, D Higgins 3. Testimony - Rebuttal (Staff) SAME 09/17/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer 4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/17/2009
M L'Amoreaux, P Lee 5. Standard Qrder/mandates COM Render Final Decis SAME 11/16/200%
P Lester, A Marsh 6. Staff Recommendation - Revenue Requirements 11/10/2009 | 11/24/2009
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Special Agenda - Revenue Requirements 11/19/2009 | 01/11/2010
S 011ila, C Piper 8.  Transcript of Special Agenda (Daily) 11/20/2009 | 01/12/2010
A Roberts, M Springer 9. Staff Recommendation - Rates 11/24/2009 | 01/20/2010
10. Special Agenda - Rates 12/01/2009 | 01/28/2010
M Willis, R Wright 11. Standard Order 12/21/2009 | 02/17/2010
12. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
13.
Staff Counsel K Flemina. € Klancke 114,
E Sayler. S White 15.
K Youna 16.
17.
18.
OCRs (APA) J Hallenstein, L Harvey %(9)
D Maill C Vi :
(RAD) B Crawford, P Ellis 21.
R Graves, K Webb 122,
(550) R Hicks. C Lewis . 123,
R Moses, P Vickery . .. 124,
25.
26.
27.
28,
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ 134,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 10/30/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Ass-ignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED | AG SK KL (9] ED AG SK KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 1is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ¢\ N
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10/30/2009%

assigned the full Commission decides the case,
PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS




Section 1 - Office of Commiss-ion Clert

Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase 1in

Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 03/20/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009
Referred to:
(*Q dindicates OPR)

~

Inc.

Expiration: 12/31/2009

ADM APA CLK CECR) GCL

rage 1 or g

rates by Progress Energy Florida,

PIF RAD SSC

{ [ x ] [ x T X ]

P x 1T

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays .

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
€ Hinton, C Kummer 4, Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/17/2009
M L'Amoreaux, P Lee 5. Standard Order -Regulatory Asset/Liability SAME 12/21/2009
P Lester, A Marsh 6. Special_Agenda - Revenue Requirements 11/19/2009 | 01/11/2010
S Matlock, A Maurey 7. Transcript of Special Agenda (Daily) 11/20/2009 | 01/12/2010.
S 011ila, C Piper | 8. Staff Recommendation - Rates 11/24/2009 | 01/20/2010
A Roberts, M Springer 9. Special Agenda - Rates 12/01/2009 | 01/28/2010
10. 12/21/2009 02/17/2010
M Willdis, R Wright 11. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
12.
13,
Staff Counsel K Flemina. C Klancke 114,
E Savler, S Wwhite 15.
X Young J16.
17,
18.
O0CRs (APA) 1 Hallenstein, L Harvev  19.
D Mailhot. € Vinson 20.
(RAD) B.Crawford, P Ellis ___ 21.
RGraves. KWebb 22,
(ssO) RHicks, Clewis 123,
R Moses. P Vickery 24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner __ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/24/2009 ;(7:‘
Initials OPR 38,
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL T ED AG SK KL cT ED AG SK KL
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: CXT\ DN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 12/01/2009 _. .. .
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Skait ﬁ@qﬂ

PSC/CILKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




’_\Casg Assignment and Scheduling Record —~ Page 1 of 1
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2009 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida,

Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Official Filing Date: 03/20/2009 Expiration: 12/31/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
Q" indicates OPR) I X ] [ X 1 X | [ X T x ]
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
S Cornelius, T Devlin 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 05/14/2009
D Dowds, E Draper 2. Testimony - Rebuttal (Intervenor) SAME 09/17/2009
C Hewitt, D Higgins 3. Testimony - Rebuttal (Staff) SAME 09/17/2009
C Hinton, C Kummer q, Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/17/2009
M L'Amoreaux, P Lee 5. Close Docket or Revise CASR 01/15/2010 | 03/15/2010
P Lester, A Marsh 6.
S Matlock, A Maurey 7.
S Ollila, A Roberts 8.
M Springer, P Stallcup 9,
K Thomoson. M Willis 10.
R Wright 11.
12.
13.
Staff Counsel K Flemina, C Klancke 14,
E Savler, S white 15.
X Youna 16.
17.
18,
OCRs (APA) J Hallenstein. L Harvey | 19.
D Mailhot, C Vinson 20.
(RAD} B Crawford, P Ellis _ 21.
R Graves, K Webb . 122.
(s5Q) R Hicks, Clewis 123,
R Moses, P Vickerv . 24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |[33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 11/24/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman le Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL AG ED SK KL ST AG ED SK KL ST
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: {\G—\ W\XV\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1270172009 °
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Q.S.QJ“Q\

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 01/21/2010 at 4:39 p.m.

Page 1 of 1
To: X Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
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
Special Agenda 01/28/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |AG|ED |SK KL |ST ALL |AG |ED |SK KL |ST
X |
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
AG|ED {SK KL | sTIADM AG |ED |SK KL |ST |ADM
X

Remarks: | Related dockets: 090144, 090145).

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090079-EI-00001-024
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Docket No.090079-EI Date Docketed: 02/12/2003 Title: Petition for increase in rates by Progress Energy Florida,

Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
official Filing Date: 03/20/2009 Expiration: 12/31/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 05/19/2009
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC
(“O" indicates OPR) i | X | X 1 T ji X | ] ]
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
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz [9] Current CASR revision Tevel Previous Current
1 - D
S Cornelius, D Dowds 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/14/2009
E Draper, C Hewitt 2. Testimony - Rebuttal (Intervenor) SAME 09/17/2009
D Higgins, C Hinton 3. Testimony - Rebuttal (Staff) SAME 09/17/2009 |
C Kummer, M L'Amoreaux 4. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 038/17/2009 |
P Lee, P Lester 5. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/22/2010
A Marsh, S Matlock 6.  Agenda SAME 05/04/2010
A Maurey, S 01lila 7. Standard Order SAME 05/24/2010
A Roberts, M Springer 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 04/07/2010 | 06/24/2010
P Stallcup, K Thompson 9.
i i 10.
11.
12.
Staff Counsel X Flemina, C Klancke _ 113.
E Savier, S White 14,
K Youna 15.
16.
17.
OCRs (APA) 1 Hallenstein. L Harvev |18.
D Mailhot, € Vinson .  19.
(RAD) B Crawford, P Ellis 20.
R.Graves. K Webb . 21.
($s0) R Hicks., Clewis . 122,
R Moses. P Vickery 23.
24,
25.
26,
27.
28. |
29. ‘
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33,
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/06/2010 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: A varnees
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0470672010,

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - 0ffice of Commission Clerk

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
"Q” indicates OPR) i 1 o x ] [ x 1 x 1 ox T x ] ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al{a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff J Slemkewicz, D Buys Current CASR revision level Previous  Current
S Cornelius, D Dowds
E Draper, C Hewitt 1. Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/14/2009
D Higgins, C Hinton 2. Testimony - Rebuttal (Intervenor) SAME 09/17/2009
C Kummer, M i'Amoreaux 3. Testimony - Rebuttal (Staff) SAME 09/17/2009
P Lee, P Lester 4, Discovery Actions Complete SAME 09/17/2009
A Marsh, S Matlock 5. Staff Recommendation 0472272010 | 05/06/2010
A Maurey, S Ollila 6. Agenda 05/04/2010 | 05/18/2010
A Roberts, M Springer 7. Standard Order 05/24/2010 | 06/07/2010
P Stallcup, K Thompson 8. Close Docket or Revise CASR 06/24/2010 | 07/07/2010
M Willis, R Wright 9.
10.
11.
Staff Counsel K Fleming, C Klancke 12.
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